Terri Costello Learning Empowered

Application Form

Organization Information

If you would like to complete this application in Word first and copy your answers over later, use the
following link: Download Application

The evaluation rubric that will be used to score your request is now available here: Download Rubric

Please pay attention to character limits while working on your draft. These limits include spaces.

Organization Name*
Learning Empowered, Inc.

Proposal Name*
Please choose a short name to identify this project within the grant portal:

Empowering Families

EIN*
591623437

Incorporation Year*
What year did your organization incorporate? This will be the year listed on your determination letter from the
Internal Revenue Service.

1975

Organizational Mission Statement*
What is your organization’s mission statement? This should be no longer than one or two sentences.

To empower families and build resiliency through educational programs and services across the lifespan.

Unique Entity ID (SAM)

Please provide your organization's Unique Entity ID number. This is a specific number used by the federal
government to identify your organization. This is different from a DUNS number, which the federal government no
longer uses.

If you do not have a Unique Entity ID number, you can create an account on SAM.gov and apply for one here (it is
free and may take 3-4 days for approval): https://sam.gov/content/home
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This field is optional as to not stop a qualifying organization from applying. However, a Unique Entity ID number
will be required if your organization is approved for a grant. Your organization should apply for a number now if it
does not yet have one.

Character Limit: 12
KFHQRLSMTZ7

Annual Operating Budget Size*

Please provide the amount of your annual operating budget, (expenditures only) for your entire organization.

$3,772,311.52

Amount Requested*
The maximum grant amount is $199,999.

$96,491.00

Parent Non-Profit/Subsidiaries*

If your organization has a parent non-profit that has multiple subsidiaries, will multiple subsidiaries be applying in
this process?

Example
Better Tomorrow is the parent non-profit of three organizations. Two of those organizations want to apply in this
process. Both would select "Yes" on this question.

No

Request Specifics

Organization Programmatic Background*

Please describe the programming your organization offers to the community and the length of time it has been
doing so. What does your organization do and how long has it been doing it?

Since 1975, Learning Empowered's mission is to empower families and build resiliency through equitable
access to educational programs and services across the lifespan. Our family-centered, intergenerational
approach to providing opportunities to family members across the generational boundary allows families to
meet their educational goals by providing services and programming that promotes life-long learning.

From the very beginning of life, Learning Empowered provides supports for new families including quality
early learning environments for children ages 2 mths through 5 yrs, parenting skills education, and wrap
around services including infant/early childhood mental health consultation to meet the needs of families
with infants and young children. Closing the education gap begins before birth and continues with equitable
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and intentional supports for children and families. The foundations we build and the attention we pay to the
early years allows us to prepare our children for success. For this reason, we are planning to add after-school
and summer camps programs for school aged children.

For more than 20 years, our adult focused programming has supported immigrating families with
naturalization programs including citizenship classes, legal supports and English for Speakers of Other
Languages (ESOL) classes. We provide an array of services to help families coming into our community. In
addition to naturalization services we also provide stable housing solutions classes for families including
Financial Literacy, Electric Bill support, and Ready to Rent classes to offer opportunities for community
members to strengthen their capacities to find and maintain affordable housing during difficult economic
circumstances. Our family-centered service spectrum is designed to provide a continuum of program
offerings to support and strengthen families. Our goal is to build family resiliency through educational
opportunities for strong and positive futures.

Community Need*
Please describe the community need that exists for your programming. If you are able to cite quantitative, local
data, that will strengthen your proposal.

According to the American Community Survey (ACS) conducted by the US Census Bureau, there were already
a staggering number of children living in poverty in Pinellas County, 29,342 or 19% prior to COVID-19.
Pinellas County has 38% of children living in households below the ALICE (Asset-Limited Income-
Constrained Employed) threshold where families earn less than the basic cost of living or earn below the
Federal Poverty Level. These numbers have continued to elevate during the pandemic and in the face of the
current economic stressors of inflation, affordable housing shortages, food insecurity, lack of concrete and
supportive social services. The pandemic has created more need in Pinellas County to support families in a
plethora of ways that address each families individual needs and requests as they face the serious economic
challenges brought on by the pandemic.

Working parents across our community are scrambling to figure out how they will keep working or return to
work as the child care industry struggles to stay afloat amid the COVID-19 pandemic. According to the
Children’s Movement of Florida, a vast majority of Florida parents relying on child care centers during and
after the COVID-19 pandemic has caused a tremendous strain on working families. Many child care slots are
atrisk of disappearing permanently, particularly infant and toddler spots. Families in our community are
negatively impacted by limited access to care. This creates barriers to returning to work, as well as affecting
early childhood development, and limiting critical learning opportunities in the early years. COVID-19 has
created lasting impacts on child development and on learning. There is tremendous inequity in access to and
quality of care that profoundly impacts the significant learning gaps between Children of Color and White
children in our community. This lack of access to quality care leads to substantial inequities that impact our
children's educations and futures.

Negative Economic Impact on Organization*

The following question is the keystone of a strong application in this process. If your organization cannot
demonstrate a negative economic impact from the pandemic, your application will not qualify for committee
review. If you are uncertain about what constitutes negative economic impact or how to demonstrate it, please
contact PCF staff for technical assistance.

Describe your organization’s negative economic impact arising from the COVID-19 pandemic. Examples could
include:
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e  Areduction in revenue from 2019 to 2020
e Inflationary pressures
e Increases in demand for services that have not been compensated for through new revenue

e The use of reserves for unbudgeted expenses since the onset of the pandemic, and such use of reserves
has prevented the purchase of capital assets

e A need for capital assets to offset community need for which your organization does not have the
resources to purchase due to the negative economic harm from the pandemic

e A need for additional capital assets to adapt operations to accommodate health and safety guidelines by
the CDC

e  Growth in restricted pandemic-related revenue that does not permit capital asset acquisition

You have the option to upload supporting documentation regarding negative economic impact. However, please
limit your upload to no more than five pages.

Note: If you are applying for both a Small Purchase and Large Project, you may reuse the answer for this question
PROVIDED THAT the negative economic impact is relevant to both requests. The Large Project Letter of Intent does
not permit uploads to support the answer to this question.

Data- ARPA- New government reports on child care.docx

Learning Empowered has had an uncorrected financial impact due to the COVID pandemic. We have had a
significant reduction in revenue that has created ongoing challenges for our organization. Our losses have
been significant in several categories including fundraising revenue, event revenue, grant revenue, and
private donor revenue. This drastic reduction in our revenue has required us to reduce our administrative
capacity, reduce service delivery and delay any capital asset acquisition or improvements. This creates a
profound cascade of problems including a reduction in our ability to keep classrooms open for both early
learning, citizenship, and ESOL programming.

The staffing shortages that have arisen since the pandemic have greatly influenced our organizations ability
to function in both our Early Learning, Citizenship and ESOL programs. Without adequate teaching staff we
cannot enroll students and therefore we do not achieve revenue from the programs. Learning Empowered
has had to make additional financial investments in teaching staff, which has been fiscally challenging for us
and has reduced our ability to address deferred maintenance and purchases or invest in capital growth. Child
care centers are strained in hiring staff and opening classrooms due to staffing shortages, COVID illnesses,
quarantining, and lack of funding to meet basic organizational needs. These issues are further complicated by
inflationary pressures that reduce critical organizational capacities around child care, food and nutrition
programming, infant mental health services, family engagement and support services for families. In addition
to this crisis, which was exacerbated by COVID, the profound learning losses that are occurring for children of
all ages will have long term effects on this generation and our community.

There is a strong call to action to create access to programs and services that will supplement children's
educational needs and to provide supports to bring children back to grade level proficiencies. Learning
Empowered is prepared to do this across age groups. With additional space and funding, LE will be able to
make a marked difference in preparing children to be successful in school and in life. The pandemic has
prevented LE from responding to community needs in the ways that we have the capacity to. COVID has
knocked our organization and our community off-track, together we can rescue our children from an entire
lifetime of struggling to catch up this lost time.
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Proposal Description*
The American Rescue Plan Act requires a request that is reasonable and proportional to the level of economic
impact your organization experienced. This means the request you describe below should not be greater than the

economic harm your organization has suffered.

Please describe your purchase proposal and address the following:
e  What will you be purchasing with these funds?
e What is the estimated lifespan of the purchase/improvement?

e How does it address the negative economic harm you described in the previous question?
Learning Empowered will be purchasing much needed technology and equipment to support our
programming. The grant funds will be utilized to replace outdated IT equipment, play equipment and
classroom supplies that were unable to be maintained or purchased because of the negative financial impact
that COVID had on Learning Empowered's services and operations.
The proposed purchasing plan include updating our current IT to replace non-functioning and antiquated
technology.
These purchases include:
1. Laptop Computers, 17 for each teacher to have a laptop to record daily documentation and parent
communication.
2. iPads, for classrooms x 17 for each classroom to have an iPad for documenting child developmental
progress.
3. Children's Learning Carpets- to replace worn and stained classroom carpets.
4. Toddler Gross Motor Dev., - Infant/Toddler Playground Toys Infant/Toddler Classroom Supplies for gross
motor, social-emotional and sensory development
5. Toddler Sensory Dev.  Infant/Toddler Toys Infant/Toddler Classroom Supplies for gross motor, social-
emotional and sensory development
6. Toddler Creative Dev. Infant/Toddler Playground Toys Infant/Toddler Classroom Supplies for gross
motor, social-emotional and sensory development
7. Toddler Gross Motor Crawl, Infant/Toddler Supplies for gross motor development
8. Toddler Gross Motor Climb, Infant/Toddler Supplies for gross motor development
9. Toddler Gross Motor Ride, Infant/Toddler Playground Supplies for gross motor, and sensory development
10. Infant Gross Motor Ride, Infant/Toddler Playground Supplies for gross motor, and sensory development
11. Infant Sensory Motor Dev., Infant/Toddler Supplies for sensory development
12. Infant Gross Motor Dev., Infant/Toddler Supplies for gross motor, social-emotional and sensory
development
13. Social-Emotional Dev./ Yoga, Infant/Toddler Supplies for social-emotional and sensory development
14. Play Area Shade,-Outdoor Playground Cover/Sunshade
15. STEAM Creative Learning.- arts, music and self expression equip.
16. Partitions for classroom division
The estimated life span for purchases is 5 years.
These items are essential for business and allow Learning Empowered to function at a level that provides
quality services and supports to children/families. The items were unable to be purchased due to the negative
financial climate brought on by COVID. This included decreased revenue for fund raising and events which
would normally replace these essential items.

Guiding Principles - Client Impact*
The American Rescue Plan Act, which provides the funding for this grant program, aims to ensure an equitable
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic. The term “equity” is defined as:
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The consistent and systematic fair, just, and impartial treatment of all individuals, including individuals who
belong to underserved communities that have been denied such treatment, such as Black, Latino, and
Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders and other persons of color;
members of religious minorities; lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer (LGBTQ+) persons; persons with
disabilities; persons who live in rural areas; and persons otherwise adversely affected by persistent poverty or
inequality.

One of the guiding principles of this fund is that it will apply a lens of equity to ensure the needs of specified
priority populations are met.

Will this purchase benefit the community members defined above that have experienced disproportionate
negative impacts from the COVID-19 pandemic? If so, how?

This project will be centered around and framed through an equity lens. The population that Learning
Empowered serves includes disproportionately impacted communities including low-income households and
neighborhoods; households that qualify for federal assistance programs, and families in the ALICE threshold
(ALICE = Asset Limited, Income Constrained, Employed, represents the increasing number of individuals and
families who work, but are unable to meet their basic needs, including food, child care, housing, health care
and transportation). Learning Empowered currently serves historically marginalized communities, Black,
Indigenous and people of color, persons with disabilities, LGTBQ+, religious minorities and other
communities to be supported from a strong equity position.

Learning Empowered's programs and services focus has always been on children and families that have been
challenged by intergenerational trauma and toxic stressors. Our emphasis on addressing Adverse Childhood
Experiences (ACEs) and the generational impacts of ACEs and trauma has allowed us to provide trauma-
informed services to populations who have not had equal opportunities in education, housing, employment,
or the workforce. We endeavor to provide concentrated services for these families and to eliminate the
stigma often associated with families seeking services to meet their needs. We reduce barriers to services to
families by normalizing the family experience within a "Village" framework. All children and families deserve
to be wrapped in the support and care of their communities with equal access to opportunities that help
families be as strong as they can be. Our trauma-responsive programming supports the healing of families
and community. The number of children and families in our community that are suffering from signs of
trauma and toxic stress has increased exponentially during COVID. Unfortunately, COVID became one more
toxic stressor for families to face.

Number Served*
How many people will directly benefit from this capital purchase annually?

250

Unduplicated vs. Duplicated*

Is the number indicated above duplicated or unduplicated?

Duplicated: A client is counted each time they access services

Unduplicated: A client is counted once, regardless of the number of times they access services

Example: ABC Food Bank operates two mobile food pantries, one in Clearwater and one in St. Petersburg. Taylor, a

Pinellas County resident, goes to both food pantries. If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit TWICE, it is duplicated.
If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit ONCE, it is unduplicated.
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Unduplicated

Other (Explanation Required)
If you selected "Other" in the previous question, please explain how your organization determined the number of
clients that will benefit from the proposed capital purchase.

The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) prioritizes organizations that either have headquarters or carry out the
majority of their operations inside Qualified Census Tracts (QCTs). QCTs are a standard method of identifying
communities with a large proportion of low-income residents. The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development determines what areas qualify as QCT.

To assess if your organization serves or is headquartered in a QCT, use the following link:
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/sadda/sadda_qct.html

In the top right-hand corner, choose the state of Florida and Pinellas County. Then on the left-hand side of the
screen, click the box next to “Color QCT Qualified Tracts.” The QCT zones are denoted in purple. You can also map
your address by adding it into the address box at the top to see if your location is inside the zones.
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Below, please provide the location of your operations and the location of your headquarters, if different.
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Headquarters Location*

Please provide your organization's headquarters address as it appears on your Sunbiz account. To check your
Sunbiz registration, you may search here: https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/

6801 38th Ave. N. St. Petersburg, FL. 33710

QCT Determination - Headquarters*

Is this organization headquartered in a QCT?
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No

Purchase Location*
Where will the majority of the activities related to the purchase(s) take place?

Examples

e If you are proposing the purchase of a van that will deliver to multiple areas within Pinellas County,
specifically mention what areas those are.

e If your purchase enables remote access to your services, such as telehealth, provide geographical data
around where the majority of your clients reside (presuming they will access your services from their
residence).

6801 38th Ave. N. St. Petersburg, FL. 33710

QCT Determination - Purchase*
Does this organization's proposed purchase benefit residents of QCTs?

No

Community Connection

This section aims to capture general demographic data about your organization and to see how you engage
with and represent the community you serve. PCF has generalized the demographic data questions more than
it has in other processes because of the public nature of this process. PCF understands that identity disclosure
can be a sensitive matter, and wants to respect your organization's board and staff. If your organization feels
comfortable sharing more detailed demographic information, it may do so in the "Community Representation
and Connection" section.

Community Representation and Connection*

Describe how your organization is representative of, or has authentic connections to, the community your
proposal seeks to serve. You can list other community-based organizations that work on programming with you
and/or list examples of your work within this community.

Learning Empowered has a long history of developing community partnerships and collaborations. We
acknowledge that no organization can meet the broad and complex needs of every family. In order to ensure
that our children's and families needs are met, we have developed excellent collaborations with many social
service providers across Pinellas County. Each provider addresses a specific area of need for children and/or
families and works with us to ensure that every family has a positive experience in seeking services to meet
their needs. We have had strong referral partnerships with Lutheran Services Florida, R' Club, Early Learning
Coalition, Early Steps, Healthy Start, USF's Infant Family Center, Healthy Families, Community Action Stops
Abuse (CASA), Hope Villages, Alpha House, Operation PAR, Family Enrichment Services, and many other
entities that meet the complex needs for families for child developmental as well as mental health, substance
abuse, and domestic violence for families. Our collaborations with other entities serving young children will
be particularly important in meeting the needs within the Empowering Families program. We also have
strong internal cross-program referrals through Learning Empowered's other programming: English for
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Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL), Immigration and Citizenship, Housing Stability/Ready to Rent, and
Energy Bill Support.

Learning Empowered has been an active partner within the community in broad areas for the last several
decades. We have been involved in and continue to support the following community wide efforts: Concerned
Organization for the Quality Education of Black Students (COQEBS), COQEBS School Readiness Committee,
Annual Baby Talk event and USFSP's Listening to Babies, The Pinellas County Urban League's community
initiatives, Homelessness Leadership Alliance, Circles USA, Building Community to End Poverty, Juvenile
Welfare Board's Children's Mental Health Initiative, Florida Association for Infant Mental Health (FAIMH),
JWB- Mid and South County Community Council's, St. Petersburg College-Ready to Rent program, Justice for
Our Neighbors (JFON)- offering partnership on legal supports for immigrating families, Pinellas Early
Educators United Association, The Children's Forum, United Way Advisory Council, National Association for
the Education of the Young Child, Pinellas Technical School-School Age and Directors Board, and other place
based and community centered organizations and initiatives.

Leadership Demographics - Board Membership*
Do your board members consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations? Check all
that apply.

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)
e Neurodiverse/physically disabled

BIPOC
LGBTQ+
Neurodiverse/physically disabled

Leadership Demographics - Executive Level Leadership Team*
Does your executive leadership team consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations?
Check all that apply.

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)

e Neurodiverse/physically disabled

If your organization is volunteer-run and does not have an executive leadership team, please select "Not
applicable."

BIPOC
LGBTQ+
Neurodiverse/physically disabled
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Leadership Demographics - CEO/Executive Director*
Does your CEQO/Executive Director consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations?
Check all that apply.

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ defined as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+

e Neurodiverse/physically disabled

If your organization is volunteer-run and does not have an executive leader, please select "Not applicable.”

None of the above

Proposal Costs

Purchase Estimates/Bids*

You must combine all bids/estimates into one file.

Attach current verifiable bids, estimates, or price lists [from your potential vendor(s)]. Please ensure there is a date
listed or when you obtained these estimates/bids, as they must be from within the past sixty (60) days.

e If your purchase is BELOW $75,000, you must upload TWO verifiable bids or estimates for the proposed
purchases.

e If your purchase is EQUAL TO or MORE THAN $75,000, you must upload THREE verifiable bids or estimates
for your proposed purchases.

This can be as simple as screenshots from Amazon or Best Buy (though PCF does not endorse or recommend any
specific vendor) or may be from specialized vendors that sell your proposed purchase. If you have concerns
regarding bids or estimates, please reach out to PCF staff.

Purchase EstimatesBids Learning Empowered.pdf

Sole Source*

In some cases, a proposed small purchase is only available from a single vendor, and as such, only one
bid/estimate can be uploaded. If this is the case for your organization, please explain in the field below.
Otherwise, write "N/A" below.

A few of the items are "alike" rather than identical due to the nature of the purchase. We also tried to ensure
that there would be availability of items by choosing a variety of similar options. More specificity can be
applied as needed.
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Related Parties*
Are any of the contractors/vendors that have provided bids/estimates a related party to your organization?

Examples of Related Parties

e A board member that owns the contracting company that provided a bid
e The relative of a director, officer, or executive team member owns a company that provided an estimate

e The CEO of the applying organization has a financial interest in the construction company providing a bid

If yes, identify the vendor and describe the relationship.
If no, write "No related parties below."

No related parties below.

Budget Summary*

Please use THIS TEMPLATE to indicate costs and any cash match your organization may have for the
proposed purchases. Note: this spreadsheet will automatically round numbers to make it easier to read for
committee members.

Please note that indirect costs are not permitted for small purchases.

If you have additional notes to add to your budget summary, you may do so in the text box below.

Budget-Template-Small-Capital-Purchases-Learning Empowered.xlsx
Items identified in the budget summary are necessary items to continue to operate current programming at a
quality level.

Other Funding Sources*
Please describe any other funding not already mentioned that your organization has applied for or obtained for
this purchase.

This includes but is not limited to Community Block Development Grants (CBDG), local government grants
(including Tourist Development Council funding), foundation grants, and private donors (you do not need to
disclose donor identities but simply indicate the amount raised for this purchase). This includes any matching
grants or in-kind contributions you may have obtained.

Please be sure these other funding sources are represented in the "Applicant Match" column in the budget
summary uploaded above.

Learning Empowered has taken some preliminary steps to ensure adequate funding for this project. As part
of our mortgaging process for the property, we were able to secure a construction credit line with our
mortgage company in preparation to ensure we have adequate funds to complete any projects that we begin.
We have actively started planning for the launch of a Capital Campaign to raise partial funding for the project
from donors, friends and supporters. We have obtained an infant capacity grant from the Early Learning
Coalition to help support the expansion of infant/toddler care for families. We have also written several
grants to seek funding for renovation and programming dollars for this project. We will continue to actively
pursue opportunities to bring in foundation dollars and grants at the local, state and national level. We
believe that this project will allow us to make an impactful post-pandemic difference in our community for
decades to come.
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Changes in Operating Costs*

Please answer this question based on the descriptions below:

e If this project increases ongoing operational costs (programmatic, operating maintenance or other costs),
how will you compensate for the difference?

e If this purchase decreases ongoing operating costs, how will it do so?
e If this purchase does not affect operating costs, please note so below.

This project will increase ongoing operational costs; programmatic, operating maintenance or other costs.
The intended expense for additional and enhanced programming will come from multiple revenue streams.
These revenue streams are a combination of existing streams that will increase as well as the pursuit of
further diversification of our current revenue. Revenue that will contribute to the ongoing expense of
additional programming space include: organizational fundraising events, partnering on events, individual
private donations, corporate donations and sponsorships, foundation grants for services, local children's
services council funding, local and state level service reimbursement, state and federal grant dollars, and
sliding scale parent and family co-payments for some services.

Although we anticipate an increase in operational costs we believe that our connections with funders, donors,
and foundations will support an increase in programming dollars as we increase services.

Organization Documentation

Please reach out to PCF staff if you have trouble uploading the files below. We are
able to assist with file conversion and file compression.

Organization Budget*
Please upload your most recent, board-approved organizational budget for this fiscal year. PDF and Excel
documents are accepted.

Learning Empowered 21-22 BudgetFinal.xlsx

Board of Directors List*
Please upload your Board of Directors list.

Excel, Word, and PDF file formats are accepted.
LE Board List, 2022-July.docx
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IRS Form 990*

Please upload a PDF copy of your most recently submitted IRS Form 990.

If Form 990 from your most recent fiscal year is delayed or you have received an extension, please explain in the
text space below. You may also explain if you don't have a Form 990 due to organization type. You should still
upload the most recent publicly available 990.

If you file a Form 990-EZ and do not have anything to attach, please note so below.

Only PDF files are permitted.
Learning Empowered, Inc-990-2020-Public Disclosure-No Cover (1).pdf

Most Recent Financial Statements*
Upload a PDF version of your most recent financial statements. If you have audited financial statements, please
upload the most recently conducted audit. If you do not have a recent audit, please explain why.

Learning Empowered, Inc. 9-30-21 FS Audit - Secured (2).pdf

Insurance Requirements

Evidence of Insurance Coverage*
Grantees of the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund will be required to maintain appropriate insurance related to
your operations and this purchase. PCF will determine whether this coverage is appropriate.

Please upload evidence of insurance.

If your organization does not have evidence of insurance coverage, please provide an explanation as to why.
United Methodist Cooperative Ministries-222012-1(14277).pdf

Insurance Requirement*

If you are awarded a contract from the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund, you will be required to list Pinellas
Community Foundation as an additional insured through your general liability insurance or other appropriate
coverages for the duration of the contract. If you would like to check with your insurance carrier on how to do this,
here is the information about PCF you will need:

Pinellas Community Foundation
17755 US Highway 19 N

Suite 150

Clearwater, FL 33764
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727-531-0058

Please check the box below to indicate that you understand and will be able to comply with this requirement if you
are awarded a contract.

PCF will not ask for a certificate naming us as additional insured until the contracting stage.

Yes,  understand and will comply with this requirement if awarded a contract.

Post-Grant Requirements

Reporting Requirements Acknowledgment*
Grantees will be required to submit a pre-award agreement within two weeks of receiving an award notice. In
addition, grantees will be required to submit a report within 30 days after the purchase is completed.

Financial information justifying all expenditures will also need to be provided. This includes but is not limited to:
e Invoices
e Canceled checks

e  Credit card statements, along with a record of paying the credit card.

If you have any questions, please contact Rose Cervantes, ARPA Program Officer at rcervantes@pinellascf.org.

Yes, [ agree to submit this grant agreement and impact report within the specified timeframes.

Additional Information

Budget Summary

NO LONGER USED, REPLACED IN APP WITH UPLOAD FIELD INCLUDED

Please use THIS TEMPLATE to indicate costs and any cash match your organization may have for the
proposed purchases.

Please note that indirect costs are not permitted for small purchases.

If you have additional notes to add to your budget summary, you may do so in the text box below.

Additional Upload

If you have something to share, you can upload it here in PDF format.

Learning Empowered Campus.pdf

Printed On: 1 October 2022 ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases


mailto:rcervantes@pinellascf.org
https://pinellascf.org/wp-content/uploads/ARPA-Budget-Template-Small-Purchases.xlsx

Terri Costello Learning Empowered

Anything else to share?
Is there anything else that you would like Pinellas Community Foundation to know or other information your
organization would like to share that isn't addressed elsewhere in this application?

In May 2022, Learning Empowered Inc., purchased a large piece of property on the 6800 block of 38th
Avenue North in St. Petersburg, previously St. Mark's UMC. This was made possible by selling our previous
administrative buildings in Largo. LE admin is now on site at the new Learning Empowered Campus
alongside our Early Learning and Citizenship programming. LE decided to purchase the St. Mark’s property
after the first 2 years of COVID as an opportunity to expand services to the community during a time of
tremendous community need. Our intention from the beginning was to maximize our resources by expanding
our already existing services for families and bring additional needed services to the St. Petersburg
community that we serve.

Brief Project Descriptor
Please briefly describe this organization's request.

Printed On: 1 October 2022 ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases
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Terri Costello Learning Empowered

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Upload's

e Data- ARPA- New government reports on child care.docx

e Purchase EstimatesBids Learning Empowered.pdf

e Budget-Template-Small-Capital-Purchases-Learning Empowered.xlsx

e Learning Empowered 21-22 BudgetFinal.xlsx

e LE Board List, 2022-July.docx

e Learning Empowered, Inc-990-2020-Public Disclosure-No Cover (1).pdf
e Learning Empowered, Inc. 9-30-21 FS Audit - Secured (2).pdf

e United Methodist Cooperative Ministries-222012-1(14277).pdf

e Learning Empowered Campus.pdf

Printed On: 1 October 2022 ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases
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New government reports paint child care system as 'unworkable'

One in 6 affected adults, usually a woman, have left their job in order to care for
children.

https://www.nbcnews.com/news/us-news/map-child-care-data-pandemic-n1279379

By Joe Murphy

New reports from two government agencies suggest that the child care system is
failing families, and not just during the pandemic.

According to data from a Census Bureau survey, the pandemic introduced strains
that caused 3 in 10 adults with young children — 6.6 million total adults — to
remove kids from child care this summer.

A Treasury Department report released Wednesday states that 1 out of 8 dollars
in family income goes to pay for child care, which is more than the average family
spends on groceries and close to double what the government calls affordable.

“The free market works well in many different sectors, but child care is not one
of them,” Treasury Secretary Janet Yellen said at a news conference Wednesday.

According to data from the Census Bureau’s Household Pulse Survey taken Aug.
18-30, more than 31 million adults (of the 63 million parents and the 258 million
adults in the country) live in households with a child 4 years old or younger. Of
those that responded to the survey, 29 percent had removed a child from child
care for safety reasons in the four weeks preceding the survey. Women made up
60 percent of the affected adults.

The impact varied by state, but was felt the most in the South and parts of the
Intermountain West:

Percent of adults amon

Adults experiencing childcare adults in households w
State disruptions young children
Tennessee 326,874 62.2%
Alabama 162,254 50.9%
Rhode Island 34,806 48.6%
Montana 27,315 48.3%

Wyoming 14,575 47.8%


https://www.nbcnews.com/news/us-news/map-child-care-data-pandemic-n1279379
https://www.nbcnews.com/author/joe-murphy-ncpn920391
https://home.treasury.gov/news/press-releases/jy0354
https://www.nbcnews.com/business/economy/harris-yellen-urge-congress-back-affordable-child-care-proposal-n1279301
https://www.census.gov/data/tables/2021/demo/hhp/hhp36.html
https://www.census.gov/data/tables/2021/demo/hhp/hhp36.html

Adults experiencing childcare

Percent of adults amon
adults in households w

State disruptions young children
Mississippi 130,744 46.2%
Florida 660,828 42.7%
New Mexico 44,871 42.2%
Georgia 259,988 40.7%
Vermont 11,099 38.6%
Nevada 55,989 38.3%
South Carolina 136,069 37.6%
Delaware 27,660 37.3%
Maryland 160,388 35.8%
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ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund — Small Purchases Budget

Organization Name: Learning Empowered, Inc.

Proposal Name: Empowering Families

A B C D E F G H
Line Price Per | Quantity of | Purchase ARPA Grant Funds
Item Item (Description) Item Item Total Requested Applicant Match| Funding Total
1 Laptop Computers S 999.00 17 S 16,983 |S 16,983 |$ - S 16,983
2 iPads S 429.00 17 S 7,293 |S 7,293 |S - S 7,293
3 Children's Learning Carpets S 192.00 12 S 2,304 | S 2,304 |S - S 2,304
4 Toddler Gross Motor Dev. S 102.99 6 S 618 | S 618 |S - S 618
5 Toddler Sensory Dev. S 59.00 6 S 354 |S 354 |S - S 354
6 Toddler Creative Dev. S 128.00 6 S 768 | S 768 |S - S 768
7 Toddler Gross Motor- Crawl |S  289.00 6 S 1,734 |$ 1,734 |$ - S 1,734
8 Toddler Gross Motor-Climb  |$  159.00 6 S 954 |$ 954 |$ - S 954
9 Toddler Gross Motor- Ride S 64.00 10 S 640 | S 640 |S - S 640
10 Infant Gross Motor- Ride S 34.00 10 S 340 | S 340 |S - S 340
11  |Infant Sensory Motor Dev. S 3,699.00 2 S 7,398 | S 7,398 | S - S 7,398
12 Infant Gross Motor Dev. S 2,679.00 2 S 5,358 | S 5,358 | S - S 5,358
13 Social-Emotional Dev./ Yoga |S 27.99 40 S 1,120 |$ 1,120 |$ - S 1,120
14 Play Area Shade S 6,250.00 2 S 12,500 |S$ 12,500 |$ - S 12,500
15 |STEAM/Creative Learning S 339.99 12 S 4,080 | $ 4,080 |$ - S 4,080
16  |Partitions for Classroom divisid $ 34,047.00 1 S 34,047 |S 34,047 |$ - S 34,047
TOTAL 155 S 96,490 |$ 96,491 (S - S 96,491

THE "PURCHASE TOTAL" AND "FUNDING TOTAL" COLUMN SHOULD BE EQUAL
Columns E, H, and the "TOTAL" row are locked and cannot be edited

Key
Item (Description)

Brief name/description of the purchase requested

Price per item

The individual price of one unit of the proposed purchase

Quantity of Iltem

The number of units of the proposed purchase you are requested

Purchase Total

Total purchase cost of the proposed line item (quantity multipled by price)

ARPA Grant Funds Requested

The amount of ARPA funding requested for this line item

Applicant Match

The amount (if any) that you, the applicant, are contributing towards the purchase of the line item

Funding Total

Total funding for proposed line item (ARPA grant request plus applicant match)



Learning Empowered, Inc.
FY 21-22 Budget

Income
410 Grant Income
411 CWPreschool Grants
411.2 JWB Reimbursement
411.3 ELC VPK Contract
411.5 Fed Child Care Food Program
411.6 ELC School Readiness
411.9 Misc Preschool Grants
Total 411 CWPreschool Grants
412 QELI
412.3 ELC VPK Contract
412.4 Fed Child Care Food Program
412.6 ELC School Readiness Program
412.9 Miscellaneous Grants
Total 412 QELI
414 Head Start
414.42 Head Start
414 .4 Fed Child Care Food Program
414.6 ELC School Readiness Program
414.9 Miscellaneous Summer
Total 414 Head Start
413 Integrated Leaming Grants
413.3 USCIS - Citizenship Svcs
413.9 Misc Grants
Total 413 Integrated Learning Grants
416 Community Learning Grants
416.7 Duke Energy
Total 416 Community Learning Grants
419 Administrative Grants
Total 410 Grant Income
420 Church Support
421 FLConference MissionsAllocation
423 Local Church Support
423.1 UMC Offerings
423.3 UMW & UMM
Total 423 Local Church Support
Total 420 Church Support

430 Fees & Partner Reimbursements

Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21
S 27,911.83 S 27,911.83 S 27,911.83
S 4,100.40 S 4,100.40 S 4,100.40
S 5006.20 S 5,006.20 $ 5,006.20
S 26,354.25 S 26,354.25 S 26,354.25
S 916.67 $ 916.67 S 916.67
$ 64,289.35 $ 64,289.35 $ 64,289.35

$ 12,756.80 S 12,756.80 $ 12,756.80
19,863.11 $ 19,863.11

$ 19,863.11 S

$128,150.53 S 128,150.53

$128,150.53

S 383333 S 383333 S 3,833.33
$  164,603.78%  164,603.78%  164,603.78
17,454.75 § 17,454.75 $ 17,454.75
4,517.79$ 4,517.79 $ 4,517.79
$ 21,972.54 $ 21,97254 $ 21,972.54

S 989583 S 989583 S 9,895.83
1,250.00 $ 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00
11,145.83 $ 11,145.83 $ 11,145.83

$ 291667 S 291667 S 2,916.67
$  264,92817$  264,928.17$%  264,928.17

S 6,500.00

S 625.00 S 625.00 S 625.00

S 8333 S 83.33 S 83.33
$ 708.33$ 708.33$ 708.33
$ 708.33$ 708.33 % 7,208.33



431 Tuition/Student Fees $ - S - $ -

Total 430 Fees & Partner Reimbursements $ 0.00$ 0.00$ 0.00
440 Donations

441 Individual Donations $ 583333 $ 5,833.33 S 50,833.33
442 Corporate Donations S 833.33 § 833.33 S 833.33
444 Designated Projects S 791667 $ 7,916.67 $ 416.67
445 Wills/Memorials/Honors $ 18750 $ 18750 $  187.50
Total 440 Donations $ 14,770.83 $ 14,770.83 $ 52,270.83
470 Property Rental Income S 766373 § 7,663.73 $§ 7,663.73
Total Income $ 288,071.07 $ 288,071.07 $ 332,071.07
Gross Profit $ 288,071.07 $ 288,071.07 $ 332,071.07
Expenses
500 Personnel Costs
510 Salaries & Wages
510.1 Admin Salaries
510.2 Prog Mgr Salaries
510.3 Program Staff Wages
510.4 Holiday
510.7 Overtime Pay
5109 PTO
511.0 Bereavement
511.2 Bonus
Total 510 Salaries & Wages $169,309.12 $169,309.12 S 169,309.12
520 FICA/Medicare S 12,952.15 $ 12,952.15 $ 12,952.15
525 SUTA S 1,820.00 S 1,820.00 S 1,820.00
530 Health/Life Insurance-UHC Only S 45,833.33 S 45,833.33 S 45,833.33
540 Retirement Contributions S 4,177.51 S 4,177.51 $ 4,177.51
550 Workers Compensation S 844,98 $ 84498 $ 844.98

580 Staff Support Costs

580.1 Professional/Contractual Svecs
580.1.1 Admin & IT Services S 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00

580.1.2 Cleaning Services S 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
580.1.3 Grant Writing Services $ 1,400.00 $ 1,400.00 S 1,400.00
580.1.5 Lit Partnerships S 4,946.42 S 4,946.42 S 4,946.42
580.1.7 Payroll Service S 1,400.00 $ 1,400.00 $ 1,400.00
580.1.8 Young Adult Missional Interns
581.1.9 Separation Payments

Total 580.1 Professional/Contractual Svcs $ 10,246.42 $ 10,246.42 $ 10,246.42

580.10 Staff Search Expenses

580.4 Mileage/Travel/Per Diem S 339.06 $ 339.06 $ 339.06
580.7 Professional Development S 400.00 S 400.00 S 400.00
580.8 Staff Support- Misc S 300.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00
580.9 Background Screenings S 135.00 S 135.00 S 135.00
Total 580 Staff Support Costs $ 11,420.48 $ 11,420.48 $ 11,420.48

Total 500 Personnel Costs $ 246,357.57 $ 246,357.57 $ 246,357.57



600 Program Costs

615 Utility Assistance $ 1,75833 $§ 1,758.33 $ 1,758.33
620 Activities Expense S 400.00 $ 400.00 S 400.00
630 Food & Nutrition $ 6,800.00 $ 6,800.00 $ 6,800.00
640 Educational Materials S 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
650 Software/Support S 320.00 $ 320.00 $ 320.00
660 Supplies
660.1 Operating Consumables S 4,000.00 S 4,000.00 S 4,000.00
Total 660 Supplies $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00
680 Books/Reference Materials
690 Equipment - Program Site
690.1 Equip Purchase - Prog Site S 83333 S 833.33 S 833.33
690.2 Equip Lease - Prog Site S 275.00 S 275.00 S 275.00
690.3 Equip Maintenance - Prog Site S 600.00 $ 600.00 S 600.00
Total 690 Equipment - Program Site $ 1,708.33 $ 1,708.33 § 1,708.33
692 692 Insurance -Accident and Med S 167.17 S 167.17 S 167.17
Total 600 Program Costs $ 16,153.84 $ 16,153.84 § 16,153.84
700 Operating Costs
710 Facilities
710.1 Property Rental/Lease S 11,083.42 S 11,083.42 S 11,083.42
710.2 Utilities (Electrical/Gas) S 5,000.00 S 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
710.3 Water/Sewer/Sanitation S 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00
710.4 Property Repair/Maintenance S 4,700.00 S 4,700.00 S 4,700.00
710.5 Groundskeeping S 550.00 $ 550.00 $ 550.00
Total 710 Facilities $ 23,033.429% 23,033.42% 23,033.42
720 Office Equipment
720.1 Purchases S 500.00 S 500.00 S 500.00
720.3 Maintenance
Total 720 Office Equipment $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
730 Office Expenses
730.1 Office Supplies S 280.00 $ 280.00 $ 280.00
730.2 Telephone S 2,900.00 $ 2,900.00 $ 2,900.00
730.3 Internet Services S 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 $§ 1,200.00
730.4 Copying & Binding (In-House) S 350.00 $ 350.00 $ 350.00
730.5 Postage & Shipping S 100.00 S 100.00 S 100.00
730.6 Printing & Binding (Outside) S 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
731 Online Serves/Software/Support S 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
Total 730 Office Expenses $ 5,830.00 $ 5,830.00 $ 5,830.00
740 Accounting & Auditing $ 6,250.00 $ 6,250.00 $ 6,250.00
745 Court & Legal Services
750 Insurance-Property & Liability S 3,946.46 S 3,946.46 S 3,946.46
760 Promotional & Public Relations S 3,916.67 $ 3,916.67 $§ 3,916.67
770 Fundraising Expenses
770.1 Venue and Event Expense S 7,500.00

770.6 Credit Card Processing Fees S 40.00 S 40.00 S 40.00



Total 770 Fundraising Expenses
790 Miscellaneous Expenses
790.1 Bank & Finance Charges
790.3 Dues/Membership/License/Permits
790.5 Personal Property Taxes
790.6 Interest and Late Charges
Total 790 Miscellaneous Expenses
791 Real Estate Tax Expense
792 Interest Expense- Leases
793 Interest Expense- Mortgage
Total 700 Operating Costs
Uncategorized Expense
Total Expenses
Net Operating Income

Net Income

Note: This does not include any capital purchases or balance sheet activity such as principal payments on loans.

$ 40.00$ 7,540.00 40.00
S 350.00 S 350.00 S 350.00
S 1,216.08 $§ 1,216.08 $ 1,216.08
S 82.76 § 82.76 S 82.76
S 50.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00
$ 1,698.84 1,698.84 $ 1,698.84
S 700.00 $ 700.00 S 700.00
S 2,416.27 $ 2,399.02 $ 2,381.65
S 3,800.00 $ 3,800.00 $ 3,800.00
$ 52,131.65 $ 59,614.40 $ 52,097.03
$ 31464306 $ 32212581 $  314,608.44
$ (26,571.99) §  (34,054.74) $ 17,462.63

(26,571.99) $  (34,054.74) $ 17,462.63



FY21-22 Budget

Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22
$ 27,911.83 $ 27,911.83 $ 27,911.83 $ 27,911.83 S 27,911.83 $ 27,911.83 S 27,911.83
S 4,100.40 $ 4,10040 S 4,100.40 S 4,100.40 S 4,100.40 S - S -
$ 500620 $ 5,00620 $ 5,00620 S 5,006.20 $ 5,006.20 $ 5,006.20 S 5,006.20
S 26,354.25 S 26,354.25 S 26,354.25 $ 26,354.25 S 26,354.25 S 26,354.25 S 26,354.25
S 916.67 S 916.67 S 916.67 S 916.67 $ 916.67 S 916.67 S 916.67
$ 64,289.35 $ 64,289.35$ 64,289.35 % 64,289.35 $ 64,289.35 $ 60,188.95 $ 60,188.95
$ 12,756.80 S 12,756.80 $ 12,756.80 S 12,756.80 S 12,756.80 S - S -

$ 19,863.11 S 19,863.11 $ 19,863.11 $ 19,863.11 S 19,863.11 $ 19,863.11 S 19,863.11

$128,150.53 $128,150.53 $128,150.53 $128,150.53 $ 128,150.53 $128,150.53 $ 128,150.53

$ 383333 $ 383333 S 3,83333 $ 383333 S 3,833.33 $§ 383333 S 3,833.33
$  164,603.78%  164,603.78$  164,603.78$  164,603.78$  164,603.78%  151,846.98%  151,846.98
$ 17,454.75 § 17,454.75 17,454.75 § 17,454.75 $ 17,454.75 § 0.008$ 0.00
$ 4,517.79$ 4,517.79$ 4,517.79$ 4,517.79$ 4,517.79$ 4,517.79$ 4,517.79
$ 12,846.40 § 12,846.40

10,000 $10,000
$ 21,972.54 % 21,97254$ 21,972.54 $ 21,972.54 % 21,97254$ 27,364.19$ 27,364.19

$ 989.83 S 989583 S 989583 S 989583 S 9,89583 S 9,895.83 S 9,895.83
$ 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00 § 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00
$ 11,145.83 $ 11,145.83 11,145.83 § 11,145.83 $ 11,145.83 11,145.83 11,145.83

$ 15,416.67 S 15,416.67 $ 15,416.67 $ 19,583.33 S 19,583.33 $ 19,583.33 $ 19,583.33

$  277.42817$  277.42817$  277.42817$%  281594.84%  281,594.84%  270,129.29$  270,129.29
S 6,500.00 S 6,500.00
S 625.00 S 625.00 S 625.00 S 625.00 S 625.00 S 625.00 S 625.00
S 8333 S 83.33 S 83.33 S 8333 S 83.33 S 8333 S 83.33
$ 708.33 $ 708.33$ 708.33$ 708.33$ 708.33$ 708.33$ 708.33
$ 708.33$ 708.33 % 7,208.33$ 708.33 % 708.33$ 7,208.33$ 708.33



s - s - 5 - s - s - S -5 -

$ 0.00 $ 0.00$ 0.00 $ 0.00$ 0.00$ 0.00 $ 0.00
$ 583333 $ 583333 S 50,833.33 $ 583333 S 5,833.33 $ 50,833.33 S 5,833.33
S 833.33 § 833.33 S 833.33 S 833.33 S 833.33 S 833.33 S 833.33
S 416.67 S 416.67 S 416.67 S 416.67 S 416.67 S 416.67 S 416.67
S 187.50 $ 187.50 S 187.50 $ 187.50 S 187.50 S 187.50 $ 187.50

$ 7,270.83 $ 7,270.83 $ 52,270.83 $ 7,270.83 $ 7,270.83 $ 52,270.83 $ 7,270.83

$ 766373 S 766373 S 766373 S 766373 $ 766373 S 7,663.73 S 7,663.73
$  293,071.07$  293071.07$  344,571.078  297,237.74%  297,237.74$  337.272.19$  285,772.19
$  293,071.07$  293071.07$  344571.07$  297,237.74$  297,237.74$  337,272.19$  285772.19

$169,309.12 $169,309.12 $169,309.12 $169,309.12 $169,309.12 $169,309.12 S 169,309.12

$ 12,952.15 $ 12,952.15 $ 12,952.15 $ 12,952.15 S 12,952.15 $ 12,952.15 $ 12,952.15
$ 1,820.00 $ 1,820.00
$ 45,833.33 S 45,833.33 $ 45,833.33 $ 45,833.33 S 45,833.33 $ 45,833.33 S 45,833.33
$ 417751 S 4,177.51 $ 4,17751 $ 4,17751 S 4,177.51 $§ 4,17751 S 4,177.51
S 84498 S 844.98 S 844.98 S 844.98 S 84498 S 84498 S 844.98
S 500.00 $ 500.00 S 500.00 S 500.00 S 500.00 S 500.00 $ 500.00
$ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 200000 $ 2,000.00 S 200000 $ 2,000.00 S 2,000.00
$ 1,400.00 $ 1,400.00 $ 1,400.00 $ 1,400.00 S 1,400.00 $ 1,400.00 S 1,400.00
S 494642 S 494642 S 4,946.42 S 4946.42 S 4,946.42 S 4,946.42 S 4,946.42
$ 1,400.00 S 1,400.00 $ 1,400.00 $ 1,400.00 S 1,400.00 $ 1,400.00 S 1,400.00
$ 10,246.42 $ 10,246.42 $ 10,246.42 $ 10,246.42 $ 10,246.42 $ 10,246.42 $ 10,246.42
S 339.06 S 339.06 S 339.06 S 339.06 S 339.06 S 339.06 S 339.06
S 400.00 S 400.00 S 400.00 S 400.00 S 400.00 S 400.00 S 400.00
S 300.00 S 300.00 S 300.00 S 300.00 S 300.00 S 300.00 S 300.00
S 135.00 $ 135.00 $ 135.00 $ 135.00 $ 135.00 $ 135.00 $ 135.00
$ 11,420.48 $ 11,420.48 $ 11,420.48 $ 11,420.48 $ 11,42048 $ 11,420.48 $ 11,420.48

$ 246,357.57 % 246,357.57 $ 244,537.57 % 244,537.57 % 244,537.57 $ 244,537.57 % 244,537.57



$ 1,75833 S 1,758.33 $ 1,75833 $ 1,75833 S 1,758.33 $ 1,75833 S 1,758.33
S 400.00 S 400.00 S 400.00 S 400.00 S 400.00 S 400.00 S 400.00
$ 6,800.00 S 6,800.00 S 6,800.00 S 6,800.00 S 6,800.00 S 6,800.00 S 6,800.00
$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 S 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 S 1,000.00
S 320.00 S 320.00 S 320.00 S 320.00 S 320.00 S 320.00 S 320.00
$ 4,000.00 S 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,00000 S 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 S 4,000.00
$ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00
$ 3,000.00
S 833.33 S 833.33 S 833.33 S 833.33 S 833.33 S 833.33 S 833.33
S 275.00 S 275.00 S 275.00 S 275.00 $ 275.00 S 275.00 S 275.00
S 600.00 S 600.00 S 600.00 S 600.00 S 600.00 S 600.00 S 600.00
$ 1,708.33 $ 1,708.33 $ 1,708.33 $ 1,708.33 $ 1,708.33 $ 1,708.33 $ 1,708.33
S 167.17 S 167.17 S 167.17 S 167.17 S 167.17 S 167.17 S 167.17
$ 16,153.84 $ 19,153.84 § 16,153.84 § 16,153.84 $ 16,153.84 § 16,153.84 § 16,153.84
$ 11,083.42 S 11,083.42 S 11,083.42 S 11,083.42 S 11,083.42 $ 11,083.42 S 11,083.42
$ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 S 5,000.00
$ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00 S 1,700.00
$ 4,700.00 S 4,700.00 $ 4,700.00 $ 4,700.00 S 4,700.00 $ 4,700.00 S 4,700.00
S 550.00 $ 550.00 S 550.00 S 550.00 S 550.00 S 550.00 $ 550.00
$ 23,03342% 23,03342% 23,03342% 23,033.42% 23,03342% 23,033.42% 23,033.42
S 500.00 S 500.00 S 500.00 $ 500.00 S 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
$ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
S 280.00 S 280.00 S 280.00 S 280.00 $ 280.00 S 280.00 S 280.00
$ 2,900.00 $ 2,900.00 $ 2,900.00 $ 2,900.00 S 2,900.00 $ 2,900.00 S 2,900.00
$ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 S 1,200.00
S 350.00 S 350.00 S 350.00 S 350.00 S 350.00 $ 350.00 S 350.00
S 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 S 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00
S 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 S 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00
S 500.00 $ 500.00 S 500.00 S 500.00 S 500.00 S 500.00 $ 500.00
$ 5,830.00 $ 5,830.00 $ 5,830.00 $ 5,830.00 $ 5,830.00 $ 5,830.00 $ 5,830.00
$ 6,250.00 S 6,250.00 $ 6,250.00 S 6,250.00 S 6,250.00 S 6,250.00 S 6,250.00
S 3,946.46 S 3,946.46 S 3,946.46 S 3,946.46 S 3,946.46 S 3,946.46 S 3,946.46
$ 3916.67 S 3,916.67 S 3,916.67 S 3,916.67 S 3,916.67 S 3,916.67 S 3,916.67
S 40.00 S 40.00 $ 40.00 $ 40.00 $ 40.00 $ 40.00 S 40.00



$ 40.00$ 40.00$ 40.00 $ 40.00$ 40.00$ 40.00$ 40.00
S 350.00 S 350.00 S 350.00 S 350.00 S 350.00 S 350.00 S 350.00
S 1,216.08 $§ 1,216.08 $ 1,216.08 S 1,216.08 S 1,216.08 S 1,216.08 S 1,216.08
S 82.76 § 82.76 §$ 82.76 S 82.76 §$ 82.76 $ 82.76 § 82.76
S 50.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00 $ 50.00
$ 1,698.84 1,698.84 $ 1,698.84 $ 1,698.84 $ 1,698.84 $ 1,698.84 1,698.84
S 700.00 S 700.00 S 700.00 S 700.00 S 700.00 S 700.00 S 700.00
S 2,364.15 $§ 2,346555 $§ 2,32881 S 2,31096 S 2,29299 $§ 2,27484 S 2,256.67
S 3,800.00 $ 3,800.00 $ 3,800.00 S 3,800.00 S 3,800.00 $ 3,800.00 S 3,800.00
$ 52,079.53 $ 52,061.93 $ 52,044.19 $ 52,026.34 $ 52,008.37 $ 51,990.22 $ 51,972.05
$ 31459094 $ 31757334 $ 31273560 $ 31271775 $  312,699.78 $ 31268163 $  312,663.46
$  (21,519.87) §  (24,502.27) $ 31,83547 $  (15480.01) $  (15462.04) $ 24,500.56 $  (26,891.27)

(21,519.87) $  (24,502.27) $ 31,83547 $§  (15480.01) $  (15,462.04) $ 2459056 $  (26,891.27)



Aug-22 Sep-22 Total
$ 27,911.83 S 27,911.83 |$ 334,942.00
S - $ 4,100.40 S 36,903.60
$ 5,00620 $ 5,006.20 S 60,074.43
$ 26,354.25 S 26,354.25|$ 316,251.00
$ 916.67 S 916.67 |$  11,000.00
$ 60,188.95 $ 64,289.35B 759,171.03
$ - $ 12,756.80 |$ 114,811.20
$ 19,863.11 S 19,863.11 |$ 238,357.34

$128,150.53 $ 128,150.53

$ 1,537,806.40

S 3,833.33 § 3,833.33|S 46,000.00
$  151,846.98%  164,603.78 1,936,974.94
$ 0.00$ 17,454.75| S 157,092.75
$ 4517.79°$ 4517.79) S 54,213.51
$ 12,846.40 S  38,539.20

$10,000 S 30,000.00
$ 27,364.19$ 21,972.54% 279,845.46

S 989583 S§ 9,89583]|S 118,750.00
$ 1,250.00 § 1,250.00§$  15,000.00
$ 11,145.83 $ 11,145.83 133,750.00

S 23,750.00 $ 23,750.00 |$ 180,833.33
$  274295.96$%  285,761.51p 3,290,574.76

S 6,500.00 |S 26,000.00
$ .

S 625.00 S 625.00 |S 7,500.00
S 83.33 § 83.33 |$ 1,000.00
$ 708.33 $ 708.33 8,500.00
$ 708.33$ 7,208.33 34,500.00




s - S - 15 -
$ 0.00 $ 0.00p 0.00
$ 5,833.33 $ 50,833.33 |S 250,000.00
S 833.33 § 833.33 |S  10,000.00
S 416.67 S 416.67 |S  20,000.00
S 187.50 $ 187.50 |$ 2,250.00
$ 7,270.83 $ 52,270.83 282,250.00
S 766373 S 7,663.73 rS 91,964.76
$ 289,938.85 $ 352,904.40h 3,699,289.52
$ 289,938.85 $ 352,904.40k 3,699,289.52
$169,309.12 $169,309.12 |$ 2,031,709.44
$ 12,952.15 $ 12,952.15|S 155,425.77
S 9,100.00
$ 45,833.33 S 45,833.33 |$ 550,000.00
$ 417751 S 4,177.51|$  50,130.15
S 84498 S 84498 |S 10,139.76
S 500.00 $ 500.00 |S 6,000.00
$ 2,000.00 S 2,000.00]|S 24,000.00
$ 1,400.00 $ 1,400.00|S 16,800.00
S 4,946.42 S 4,946.42|S  59,357.00
$ 1,400.00 S 1,400.00|S 16,800.00
$ 10,246.42 $ 10,246.42% 122,957.00
S 339.06 S 339.06 |S 4,068.70
S 400.00 S 400.00 |S 4,800.00
S 300.00 S 300.00 |S 3,600.00
S 135.00 $ 135.00 |$ 1,620.00
$ 11,420.48 $ 11,420.48 % 137,045.70
$ 244,537.57 % 244,537.57!5 2,943,550.83




$ 1,75833 S 1,758.33|$  21,100.00
S 400.00 S 400.00 |S 4,800.00
$ 6,800.00 S 6,800.00]|S 81,600.00
$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 S 12,000.00
S 320.00 S 320.00 |S 3,840.00
S 4,000.00 S 4,000.00|S 48,000.00
$ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 % 48,000.00
S 3,000.00
S 833.33 S 833.33 |S  10,000.00
S 275.00 S 275.00 |S 3,300.00
S 600.00 S 600.00 | S 7,200.00
$ 1,708.33 $ 1,708.33 20,500.00
S 167.17 S 167.17 r$ 2,006.04
$ 16,153.84 $ 16,153.84k 196,846.04
S 11,083.42 S 11,083.42 |S 133,001.04
$ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00]|S 60,000.00
$ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00 |S  20,400.00
$ 4,700.00 S 4,700.00|S 56,400.00
S 550.00 $ 550.00 | S 6,600.00
$ 23,03342% 23,033.42p 276,401.04
S 500.00 S 500.00 |S 6,000.00
$ 500.00 $ 500.00p 6,000.00
S 280.00 S 280.00 |S 3,360.00
$ 2,900.00 $ 2,900.00|S 34,800.00
$ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 |S  14,400.00
S 350.00 S 350.00 |S 4,200.00
S 100.00 $ 100.00 |$ 1,200.00
S 500.00 $ 500.00 |S 6,000.00
S 500.00 $ 500.00 |S 6,000.00
$ 5,830.00 $ 5,830.00p8 69,960.00
$ 6,250.00 S 6,250.00 ]S  75,000.00
S -
S 3,946.46 S 3,946.46 |S  47,357.52
$ 3,916.67 S 3,916.67 |S  47,000.00
S 7,500.00
S 40.00 S 40.00 |$ 480.00




$ 40.00$ 40.008 7,980.00
S 350.00 S 350.00 | S 4,200.00
S 1,216.08 $§ 1,216.08|S 14,592.94
S 82.76 § 82.76 |$ 993.09
S 50.00 $ 50.00 |$ 600.00
$ 1,698.84 1,698.848 20,386.02
S 700.00 S 700.00 | S 8,400.00
S 2,23832 $§ 2,219.84|S 27,830.07
S 3,800.00 $ 3,800.00|S 45,600.00
$ 51,953.70 $ 51,935.22|$ 631,914.65
$ 31264511 $  312,62663|$ 377231152
$  (22,706.25) $ 40,277.78|$ (73,022.00)

(22,706.25) $ 40,277.78|$ (73,022.00)

To be 0 after Health Insurance reduction on 1/1/22















Board of Directors | 2022

OFFICERS

John Johnson

President

Term: Jan 2022—-Dec ‘22
15t Term Off.

Al Nixon

Vice-President

Term: Jan 2022—-Dec 22
15t Term Off.

Kyle Oliver

Treasurer

Term: Jan 2022—Dec ‘22
15t Term Off.

Chris Wolf

Secretary

Term: Jan 2022-Dec ‘22
1%t Term Off.

MEMBERS

Teresa Fitzpatrick, Esq.
Term: Jan 2022
15t Term

Laura Gaffney, MD
Term: Jan 2022
1t Term

Jana Hall-Perkins
Term: Jan 2021-Dec
2022

2" Term

Tavia Holloman
Term: Jan 2021-Dec 22
2™ Term

Lisa Hood
Term: Jan 2022-Dec’22
1t Term

249 7t Ave. N
St. Petersburg, FL 33701
jtilsp@gmail.com

5941 40t Ave N
St. Petersburg, FL 33709
alnixon.fsi@gmail.com

2009 Mimosa Drive
Lynchburg, VA 24503
kyle.a.oliver@gmail.com

100 S. Pegasus Ave
Clearwater, FL 33765
chrisryanwolf@gmail.com

6560 9th Ave. N.
St. Petersburg, Florida 33710
Teresa@Fitzpatricklawyers.com

34637 US Hwy 19 N
Palm Harbor, FL 34684
laurabgaffney@gmail.com

6854 16t St S
St. Petersburg, FL 33705
jana_hall@live.com

13300 Walsingham Rd, #141
Largo, FL 33774
hollomant@pcsb.org

100 15t Ave. N Unit 302
St. Petersburg, FL 33701
Lisa.hood@nm.com
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Learning
Empowered.

917-532-1732 (C)
727-873-4985 W)

678-992-3419 (C)
727-893-7261

850-766-2191 (C)

772-519-0853 (C)

727-376-0605 (C)
727-674-2549 (F)

727-215-6451 (C)

407-346-2985 (C)

813-334-3173 (C)

727-430-1986 (C)

Director
Research Administration
University of South Florida

Facilities Coordinator
City of St. Petersburg

Investor

Worship Leader
First United Methodist Church
of Dunedin

Attorney
Fitzpatrick & Fitzpatrick

Medical Doctor

Senior Pastor
McCabe United Methodist
Church

Account Clerk
Pinellas County School Board

Controller
Northwestern Mutual

(Updated 07-01-2022)


about:blank
about:blank
about:blank
about:blank
about:blank
about:blank
about:blank
about:blank

Amelia Neal, LMHC
Term: Jan 2022-Dec ’22
1t Term

Harikrishnan Ramji
Term: Feb 2022-Dec '22
15t Term

Jacquelyn Redmond, Esq
Term: Jan 2022-Dec 22
1t Term

Lance Willard

Term: Jan 2022- Dec’ 22
1st Term

EX OFFICIO MEMBERS

1926 45t Street South

Saint Petersburg, Florida 33711
ayneal3@yahoo.com
nudaytherapy@gmail.com

727-351-3303 (C)

havramji@gmail.com
18807 Birchwood Groves Dr.
Lutz, 33558

1350 Brightwater Blvd. NE
St. Petersburg, FL 33704
Jacquelyn@jredmondlaw.com

727-543-0167 (C)

400 Plover PI.
Palm Harbor, FL 34683
lance@willardhometeam.com

727-487-1894 (C)
727-538-9200-W

(Term on board is the same as term in office, no limit)

Emily Hotho

Leadership Team:
Lisa S. Negrini, Ph.D.
Executive Director

Jenny Huges, M. Ed.
Director of Operations

Joyce Morris,PHR
Director of Admin.

Toshiko Pinkney, MS
Director of Contracts
and Quality Assurance

Terri Costello
Director of Dev.

Miguel Acta
Director of Facilities

James Culp
Citizenship and ESOL
Manager

Learning Empowered, Inc.- Board of Directors/ Page 2 of 2

1216 N. Riverhills Dr.
Temple Terrace, FL 33617
DS-GC@flumc.org

(863) 688-5563
ext. 143

Inegrini@learning-
empowered.org

jhughes@learning-
empowered.org
jmorris@learning-
empowered.org
tpinkney@learning-

empowered.org

tcostello@learning-
empowered.org

macta@Iearning-
empowered.org

citizenship3@learning-
empowered.org

Mental Health Therapist
NuDay Therapy Services
School Psychologist- PCSB

Vice President
J.P. Morgan

Attorney
J. Redmond Law

Realtor/ Team Owner
Charles Rutenberg Realty

District Superintendent,
Gulf Central District
FL Conference, UMC

(Updated 07-01-2022)
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m 390

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
p Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1, 2020 andending SEP 30, 2021
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
carge | Learning Empowered, Inc.
yﬁggze Doing business as ¥k _*k**3437
raten Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
o 6801 38th Avenue North 727-754-3973 w
g City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 4,016,480.
Amended] St . Petersburg , FL. 33710 H(a) Is this a group return
:lﬁgﬁ)"_ca' F Name and address of principal officerLiisa Negr ini for subordinates? [ lves No
pending 6 8 0 1 3 8 th Ave. N ’ St. Peteerurg ’ FL 3 3 71 0 H(b) Are all subordinates incIuded?I:IYeS I:I No
I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) [ | 501(c) ( )< (insert no.) [ | 4947(a)(1) or [ Is07 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: pr WWW . learning—empowered .0rg H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: Corporation || Trust [ | Association [ __[ Other

| L Year of formation: 19 7 5[ m State of legal domicile: F' L

[Part 1| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: To alleviate the symptoms and
g address causes of poverty through innovative educational programs.
g 2 Check this box P> |_] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lineta) 3 11
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1b) . .. 4 11
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line2a) . . .. . . . . . ... 5 86
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 25
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 65 ' 934.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 ... ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line Th) ... 3,946,522, 3,837,460.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2Q) 3,754. 75,027.
® | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) -5,523. 36,486.
o« )
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c,and 11e) .. ... .. 92,011. 66,579.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ......... 4,036,764. 4,015,552.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . ... 18,462. 9,1009.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) . 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 2,918,119. 2,777,913.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0. 0.
:Q)- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 104,230.
W 117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . 1,113,536. 1,174,487.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 4 ’ 050 ’ 117. 3 ’ 961 ;5 09.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... -13 /] 353. 54 ’ 043.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%é 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2:967:320- 3:007:390'
<35| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 2,636,562. 2,632,282,
§u§_ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 330 , 15 8. 375 ’ 108.

[ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here Lisa Negrini, Executive Director
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L[| PTIN

Paid  Mary Brown 4 7 08/09/22 bionpoes P01892845
Preparer |Firm'sname p PDR CPAS + Advisofs” [ Firm'sEINp **-***7531
Use Only |Firm'saddress ), 4023 Tampa Road, Suite 2000

Oldsmar, FL 34677 Phoneno.727-785-4447
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... Yes |:| No
032001 12-23-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) Learning Empowered, Inc. **k_***3437 page2

Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

To alleviate the symptoms and adress the cause of poverty through
service, education, and advocacy, thereby making the love of Christ
visible and tangible.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PIHOFFOMM 990 OF 990-EZ? ... e [ves [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 3 ’ 024 ’ 169. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
The quality early learning initiative takes new information about the
process of learning and what makes a child successful and ready to
enter school and puts it into practice. Each center for early learning
in the QELI contains eight quality components that are proven to start
children on their lifelong journey of learning and growing. Facilities
are licensed by the Pinellas County licensing board and have, or are,
seeking national accreditation by the National Association for the
Education of Young Children. Staff have professional qualifications,
including bachelor's degrees for teaching staff and CDA's for classroom
aides. All classrooms have age appropriate group sizes and ratios.
Family engagement involves the adult members and siblings of each child
in the 1life of the center and provides them with needed information and

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 195,092. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
Learning Empowered's Children of the World preschool is a unique
preschool designed specifically to enable the children of recent
immigrants and refugees to learn English language, develop social
skills, and learn American culture through the use of creative
curriculum. Currently, children enrolled in the school represent
families from 18 different countries. The curriculum was intentionally
created to remain responsive to each child and family's ethic,
cultural, and linguistic heritage. Family members have access to life
skills development through Learning Empowered's Families Learning
Together Literacy Program, including English (ESOL) classes, civics
classes, and citizenship test preparation.

4c

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 44 ] 315. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
The Organization's citizenship project provides students seeking U.S.
citizenship with all of the preparation they need to be successful
throughout the naturalization process. Students are screened for
eligibility, learn to speak english, study U.S. history and government,
practice interviewing, and complete naturalization applications. Legal
services are provided by lawyers and bia accredited representatives,
while educational services are provided by experience teachers.
Services are offered in Pinellas, Manatee, and Hillsborough counties.
Learning Empowered assists approximately 100 persons each year to
attain citizenship.

ad

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ 9 7 1 0 9 . ) (Hevenue $ )

4e

Total program service expenses P 3 ) 263 )] 576.

Form 990 (2020)

032002 12-23-20 See Schedule O for Continuation(s)



Form 990 (2020) Learning Empowered, Inc. **k_***3437  paged
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete ScheduleA 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partill 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Scheaule D, Parti 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Scheaule D, Partiv 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Ve 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part ViIHt 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule e~ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, PartslandIlV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llandtv 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts litand IV . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part!| 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part!l 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Partlll 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H . .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . ... 21 X

032003 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_kk*3IA37 Page 4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill 22 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go toline 2ba 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY BAX-EXEMPY DONAS Y 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Scheadule L, Partil 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lll 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b?/f
"Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete ScheduleM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete SchedquleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part| 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part!l 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il Ill, or IV, and
Part Vi 1 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ... .. 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis PartV.- . . L]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 10
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... 1b 0

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c [ X
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_kk*3IA37 Page 5

[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ‘
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 86
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on ScheduleO 3 | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
H5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . .. 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T 2 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contrioutions? ...~~~ 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? [ 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
PO File FOMM 82827 .o e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... .. 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 496672 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vili, linet2 .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. | 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ... ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand . ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on ScheduleO 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 |s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_kk*3IA37 Page 6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . 1a 11
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... . .. 1b 11
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the gQOVernNiNg DoAY 2 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a Thegoverningbody? g8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresseson Schedule O ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... ... 10a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... .. ... 10b | X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this wasdone 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower PoliCY ? 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUrinNg the Year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect t0 SUCh arrangementS? i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »FL

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website |:| Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P
Lisa Negrini - (727)442-6881
6801 38th Ave. N, St. Petersburg, FL 33710

032006 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_kk*3IA37 Page 7
Part ViI| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl |:|

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€ (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | o o Cfegf'rﬁ'ggthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any § the organizations compensation
hours for | s I organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g % . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g |g and related
below A 2E| organizations
line) |2 |Z |5 |5 [25]5
(1) Arthur Rosen 40.00
Former Executive Director X 95 ' 655. 0. 0.
(2) Donna Phelps-Leynse 3 . 0 0
Chair X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) John Johnson 3.00
Treasurer X X 0 . 0 . 0 .
(4) Chrissy Krampert 3 . 00
Secretary X X 0 . 0 . 0 .
(5) Al Nixon 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(6) Chris Wolf 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(7) Laura Gaffney 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(8) Esther Marshall 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(9) dJana Hall-Perkins 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(10) Kyle Oliver 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(11) Cristina Gonzalez 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(12) Tavia Holloman 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(13) Lisa Negrini 40.00
Executive Director X 0. 0. 0.

032007 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) Learning Empowered, Inc. *%_*%**3437 page8
IPart Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (donot C,'fecc’firﬁiggman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 3 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g|2 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g |z and related
below [S[5| |2 gsl organizations
1b Subtotal > 95,655. 0. 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA > 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlines1band1c) .. ... > 95,655. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such indiviual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PEerson ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (€)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Learning Empowered, Inc. **%_***3437 Ppage9
Part Vil [ Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ..o |:|
(A) (B) (9]

Total revenue

Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512 - 514

*2 ‘2 1 a Federated campaigns . 1a
g 3 b Membershipdues 1b
(,;E ¢ Fundraisingevents . 1c 14 ’ 360.
%(_’E d Related organizations 1d
g‘% e Government grants (contributions) |1e 3,361,814.
.g o f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
_.E:C: similar amounts not included above | 1f 461, 286.
E% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $ 2 7 4 0 0 3
OG| h Total.Addlinesta-1f .. ... .. .. .. ... » 13,837,460.
Business Code
¢ | 2a Tuition/ Student Fees 611600 75,027. 75,027.
Zo| b
a2l ¢
|
o f All other program service revenue . .
g Total.Addlines2a2f ... > 75,027,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) > 36,486. 36,486.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5  Royalties ... |
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a 65,934-
b Less: rental expenses = [6b 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6c 65 ’ 934.
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS)  ...................cccccoooooiiiiii... | 65 ] 934. 65 ' 934.
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b
% c Gainor(loss) . 7c
o d Net gain or (I0SS) ........coooiiiieio e >
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
6 including $ 14,360. of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartIV,line18 ga| 1,573.
b Less:directexpenses . ... 8b 928.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... > 645. 645.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 9a
b Less: direct expenses . 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ............... »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . 10a|
b Less:costofgoodssold ... .. 10b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... »
» Business Code
3
8 g 11 a
5§ b
s d Allotherrevenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ..., »
12 Total revenue. See instructions ... p» [4,015,552. 75,027.] 65,934.[ 37,131.

032009 12-23-20
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[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX ... |_,
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(Qgenses Prograﬁ)service Managé%)ent and Funé:%)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 9,109. 9,1009.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 95,655- 85,640- 6,990- 3,025-
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages ... . ... 2,048,763- 1,834,264- 149,706. 64,793.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits . 492,033- 461,600. 21,447. 8,986.
10 Payrolitaxes 141,462. 128,291. 7,782. 5,389.
11 Fees for services (nhonemployees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting ..
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees .
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 205,587. 143,475. 48,032. 14,080.
12 Advertising and promotion 34,055, 32,373. 1,682.
13 Officeexpenses l4,472o 5,806- 5,139. 3,527-
14 Information technology =~ 20,184. 10,280. 8,138. 1,766.
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy ___________________________________________________ 348,605- 275,262- 73,343-
17 Travel 3,799. 3,213. 236. 350.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials | .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 6 ] 781. 4 ’ 212. 2 /] 438. 131.
20 Interest 74,778. 26,873- 47,905.
21 Payments to affiliates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 89 ] 278. 22 ’ 121. 66 ] 877. 280.
23 Insurance 49,193. 12,647. 36,546.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a Program Expenses 204,096. 203,896. 200.
b Dues & Subscriptions 11,631. 9,969. 1,641. 21.
c
d
e All other expenses 112,028. 26,918. 85,110.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,961,509.] 3,263,576. 593,703. 104,230.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

032010 12-23-20
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[ Part X [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ...

032011 12-23-20

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 468 ' 507.] 1 406 ' 128.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 15 ' 103.] 2 65 ' 496.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 244 I} 484.| 3 346 ] 548.
4 Accountsreceivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . .. 6
i) 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . 21 ’ 401.| o 18 ’ 090.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D 10a 2,349,471.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 334 ' 744 . 2 ' 086 ' 966 .| 10c 2 ' 014 ' 727.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 118 ' 620.[ 11 144 ' 162.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 .. 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 12 ’ 239.] 15 12 ' 239.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal ine33) ... 2 ’ 967 ’ 320.[ 16 3 ’ 007 ’ 390.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 321 ' 973.[ 17 312 ' 337.
18  Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue ... 19 66,111.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
9 |22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
ﬁ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= |23 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .. 1 ) 91 ' 988.| 23 1 , 5 68 ' 900.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 722,601.( 25 684,934.
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... . 2,636,562.] 2 2,632,282,
® Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P [X]
8 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
é 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 330 ' 758.| 27 375 ' 108.
g 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 28
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P L]
“; and complete lines 29 through 33.
z 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .. . 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . 30
f, 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
2 |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 330,758.| 32 375,108.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 2,967,320.] 33 3,007,390.
Form 990 (2020)
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Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X1 ..................................cccccooiiiiiiiiiii.

© 0O NO O PN

-
o

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

4,015,552,

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

3,961,509.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from INe 1 i

54,043.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

330,758.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

-9,693.

Donated services and use of facilities

INVEStMENt EXDONSES

Prior period adjustments

© (0 IN|O |G|, [N |=

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) ... . . . ..

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMIN (B)) e 10

| Part XIllIf Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ...

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis |:] Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133?
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ...........................................

2a X

2p | X

2¢c| X

3a X

3b

032012 12-23-20
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support W

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_*x*3437

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3 [ ]
4

[ ]

0 00 B0 [

10

11 [ ]
12 []

|:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)-

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ2).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii)-

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1ll.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type llI

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations | |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (V)Tshe organizafion “SIBU? (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 -t document? support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-21  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 Learning Empowered, Inc. **k_***3437 page2
Partll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1ll.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 4,726,017, 4,924,129, 4,637,482, 3,958,022, 3,837,460, 22,083,110,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 4,726,017, 4,924,129, 4,637,482, 3,958,022, 3,837,460, 22,083,110,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

courn(fp
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 22,083,110,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 4,726,017, 4,924,129, 4,637,482, 3,958,022, 3,837,460, 22,083,110,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 10,827. 28,911. 49,384. 3,523. 36,486. 129,131.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI) 22,7717. 3,609. 18,519. 11,318. 56,223.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 22,268,464,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and STOP NEIre ... ... » |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column ) 14 99.17
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line14 15 99.28
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. . ... . ...
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > I:l
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > |:|

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... » |:|
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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**_xx*3437 paoe3

Part Il [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
cAddlines7aand7b . . .
8 Public support. (suptract line 7¢ from ling 6.

(a) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018 (d) 2019

(e) 2020 (f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»>
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) ...

13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

(a) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018 (d) 2019

(e) 2020 (f) Total

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
Check this DOX and STOP M@ ... e » |:|

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... .. . ... ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ » |:|

032023 01-25-21
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 Learning Empowered, Inc. **k_***3437 pagea
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

032024 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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[Part IV [ Supporting Organizations ontinued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b

c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above?/f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes [ No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

032025 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

QD |OIN|=

o (OB |WIN (=

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

()]

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

o [Q |0 |T|®

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

(#]
(4]

H

® (N |O |G
®(Njo |0 |

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
|_| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

instructions).

QlH [N |=

OO |H[W][N [=

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations -ontinued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 __Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
(i) (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

W

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Tk |0 |a |0 |T |

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

o |a|0 |T |

Excess from 2020

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 Learning Empowered, Inc. **k_***3437 pages
Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,

line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

032028 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 20 20

or 990-PF) . . .
Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_*x*3437
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Joood

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Ill.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year > $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn'’t file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

023451 11-25-20



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

Learning Empowered, Inc.

Employer identification number

**_***3437

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

1

$

190,583.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$

2,561,898.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash |:|

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$

488,282.

Person
Payroll  [_]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(a)

Type of contribution

$

148,282.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash |:|

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$

124,934.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 3

Name of organization

Learning Empowered, Inc.

Employer identification number

**_***3437

Part Il Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a)
No. (b) (©) (d)
L. ) FMV (or estimate) 3
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(See instructions.)
Partl
(a)
No. (b) (c) (d)
i . FMV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(See instructions.)
Partl
(a)
No. (b) (c) (d)
L. . FMV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
No. (b) (c) (d)
i . FMV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
(See instructions.)
Partl
(a)
No. (b) (©) (d)
o i FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
No. (b) © (d)
i i FMV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

023453 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 4

Name of organization

Learning Empowered, Inc.

Employer identification number

**_***3437

Far‘t "l Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
lf:r0l1':1| (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lgroTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
E’TOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
I;roTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

023454 11-25-20

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



. . OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2020
PartlV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open tO_ Public

Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_*x*3437

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

a s ON

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year . ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
IMpermissible Private DENETIt? ... e |:| Yes |:| No

I Part Il I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat |:] Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@) ... . . ... 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»__

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170M@BNI? oo L Jves [INo

In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIIl, line1 » $
(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X » $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 > $

b_Assets included in FOrmM 990, Part X o i )

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Learning Empowered, Inc. **k_***3437 page2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [l Public exhibition
b |:| Scholarly research
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? |:| Yes
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

d |:] Loan or exchange program

e |:] Other

|:|No

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOIM 00, Part X2
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

|:|No

Amount
C Beginning DalanCe 1c
d Additions during the year id
e Distributions during the year 1e
B ENAING DaIANCE 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_| Yes

|_|No
[ ]

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XUl ...................................
[Part V [ Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance ... 118,620, 117,464, 107,325, 103,707, 95,678,

b Contrioutons 6,110,

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 26,390, 1,870, 4,706, 4,288, 8,652,

d Grants or scholarships .

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs ...
f Administrative expenses ... 848, 714, 677. 670, 623,
g Endofyearbalance 144,162, 118,620, 117,464, 107,325, 103,707,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment p %
¢ Term endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations 3a(i) X
(i) Related organizations 3al(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
ta Land 587,352. 587,352.
b Buildings . 864,037. 143,353, 720,684.
c Leasehold improvements ... 721,428. 90,682. 630,746.
d Equipment 140,899- 86,672. 54,227.
e Other ... ... 35,755. 14,037. 21,718.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10C.) ... > 2,014,727.

032052 12-01-20
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Learning Empowered, Inc. **k_***3437 paged
Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ... ...

(2) Closely held equity interests

(3) Other

A

—~
—

B

[~

— | =
v()

=)

T (@[S

O

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»
Part VIll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»
Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cOl. (B) iN€@ 15.) ..o | =
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
¢ Capital Lease Obligations 681,444.
@ Security Deposits 3,490.
@)
®)
©®)
()
()]
@
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) .. .. > 684,934.

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ...
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Learning Empowered, Inc. **k_***3437 paged
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 4 ] 015 ’ 249,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a -9 ' 693.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 9 ' 390.

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) . 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e -303.
8 Subtract line 2e from N A 3 4,015,552,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 4b

¢ Addlnesdaanddb 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... 5 4 P 015 , 55 2.

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 3 ] 970 ’ 899.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 9 ' 390.

b Prior year adjustments 2b

C Ot I0SSES 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 9,390.
8  Subtract line 2e from lINe A 3 3 /] 961 ' 509.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a

b Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) . 4b

C AddIines4aand db 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)  ......................o.o.ocococovoen... 5 3,961,5009.

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part V, line 4:

THE ORGANIZATION'S ENDOWMENT CONSISTS OF FUNDS ESTABLISHED BY THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS THROUGH DONATIONS AND GROWTH OF THOSE FUNDS OVER THE YEARS. THE

BOARD DESIGNATED ENDOWMENT FUND WAS ESTABLISHED TO PROVIDE INCOME TO

SUPPLEMENT PROGRAMS AND MINISTRIES OF THE ORGANIZATION.

Part X, Line 2:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS ADOPTED THE STANDARD FOR ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS. THE STANDARD PRESCRIBES A RECOGNITION THRESHOLD AND MEASUREMENT

PRINCIPLES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT OF TAX

POSITIONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN ON A TAX RETURN THAT ARE NOT

CERTAIN TO BE REALIZED.
032054 12-01-20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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[Part Xlll| Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2020
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_*x*3437

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid : :
(i) Name and address of individual e i pia. (iv) Gross receipts tg zor retainch)i by) | (Vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity have ct;stlodfy from activit fundraiser to (or retained by)
’ contibutions? Y listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
TORAl oottt >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 Learning Empowered,

Inc.

**_xx*3437 paoen

Part Il

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

- (a) Event:E #1 (b) Event #2 (c) OIther events (d) Total events
wlng o one (add col. (a) through
Hope col. (c))
® (event type) (event type) (total number)
8|1 Grossreceipts ... 15,933. 15,933.
2 less: Contributons 14,360. 14,360.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ... . 1 ) 573. 1 , 57 3.
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes
g
& | 6 Rentfaciitycosts 500. 500.
&
g 7 Food and beverages
a
8 Entertainment
9 Otherdirectexpenses ... 428. 428.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) > 928.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... » 645.
Part Ill [ Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
o ) -
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
2
[0)
o
1 GrosSSrevenue ...
o |2 Cashprizes
@
3
2|3 Noncashprizes . ...
i
0
2|4 Rentfacilitycosts
a

|_| Yes % |_] Yes % |_| Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor |:| No |:] No |:| No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in coumn (d) |
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ..................cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiii . >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explain:

032082 11-25-20

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 Learning Empowered, Inc. **k_***3437 pages

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |_] Yes |_| No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable QamiNg ? |:] Yes |:| No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 13a %
B AN OULSIA TaCH Y 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name p>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? I:I Yes I:I No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party p$
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided P>

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? |:| Yes |:| No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year > $

|Part IV| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,
15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

032083 11-25-20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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[Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
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Schedule | (Form 990) Learning Empowered, Inc. **k_***3437 page2
[Part IV | Supplemental Information

PRESENTED AND VERIFIED BY LEARNING EMPOWERED BEFORE ANY FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE IS PROVIDED. LANDLORDS WHO ARE INDIVIDUALS, NOT CORPORATE

ENTITIES, MUST SUBMIT A W-9 BEFORE RECEIVING A PAYMENT.

Schedule | (Form 990)

032291
04-01-20



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2020

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_*x*3437

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a, Program Service Accomplishments:

skills to reach family goals of stability, education, and interaction.

Our centers use evidence-based curriculum, the creative curriculum,

that has been proven successful in preparing children for kindergarten.

Our centers have quality environments based on the ITERS and ECERS

rating scales that provide a rich learning environment with a variety

of activities and learning centers that engage the children's

imagination. Our centers also focus on cultural competence that is

exhibited on a daily basis by staff and communicated to families and

students so that all members of the center family are valued and

celebrated as unique persons.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11b:

The form 990 is prepared by the Organization's public accounting firm based

on data supplied by the organization. Once a review is performed by

management of the Organization, the form 990 is presented to the board of

directors for their final review and approval.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 1l2c:

A director or officer of the corporation will not be disqualified from

dealing, either as vendor, purchaser or otherwise, or contracting or

entering into any other transaction with the corporation. No transaction of

the corporation will be voidable by reason of the fact that any director or

officer of the corporation has an interest in the concern with which such

transaction is entered into, provided:

A. The interest of such officer or director is fully disclosed to the board

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032211 11-20-20




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_**x*3437

of directors.

B. Such transaction is duly approved by the board of directors not so

interested or connected as being in the best interests of the organization.

C. Payments to the interested officer or director are reasonable and do not

exceed fair market wvalue.

D. No interested officer or director may vote or lobby on the matter or be

counted in determining the existence of a quorum at the meeting at which

such transaction may be authorized.

E. The minutes of meetings at which such votes are taken will record such

disclosure, abstention, and rationale for approval. Each director will

annually sign a statement that affirms that such director has received a

copy of the board's conflict of interest policy, has read and understands

the policy, and has agreed to comply with the policy.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 1l5a:

Once every three years, an independent human resources consultancy group

completes a salary review of all positions in the organization and provides

the organization with comparable compensation amounts throughout the state

and non-profit industry. This is used to limit compensation amounts to stay

within industry standards for each position. The top management official of

learning empowered is the executive director. The executive director's

performance is reviewed annually by the board. Based on that review, a

compensation amount is determined by the review committee and proposed to

the full board by the chair. If this amount is approved, it is included in

the next budget cycle of the organization and approved again as part of the

full budget. If the amount is not supported by the budgeting process, a

lower amount will be proposed by the chair and approved by the board. All

deliberations regarding compensation are documented in the meeting minutes.
032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_**x*3437

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

The organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest

policy, and financial statements available to the public upon request.

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2020 Learning Empowered, Inc. **k_***3437 page5s
Part VII | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.
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Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
(Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return

P> File a separate application for each return.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request mustgdoe sent to therlRS in papernformat (seerinstructions)sf-or more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providets/etfile-for-charities-ane-non: prafitsy

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return otherfithap™Borm, 9907 (ifciuding i 120%C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to filelinceme taxreturns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print

Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_**x*3437
File by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

filing your 6801 38th Avenue North

return. See
instructions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

St. Petersburg , FL 33710

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ...~ | 0 | 7 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
Lisa Negrini

® Thebooks are inthecare of p 6801 38th Ave. N - St. Petersburg, FL 33710

Telephone No. p> (727)442-6881 Fax No. p>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . ... > |:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P [ 1 .ifitis for part of the group, check this box P [ ] and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension s for.

1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until August 15 ] 2022 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:
» [ | calendar year or
> tax year beginning OCT 1 ’ 2020 , and ending SEP 30 r 2021

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:] Initial return |:| Final return

Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 9905F, 4720, e6069y entenanyrefundablerereditsiand
estimated tax payments made. Include any.prioryear overpayment allowed.asa credit. 3b | $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (diregtgdebit)with=this Ferm 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)

023841 04-01-20



rom 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury

For calendar year 2020 or other tax year beginning OCT l 7 2 0 2 0 , and ending SEP 3 0 7 2 0 2 l .

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.

(and proxy tax under section 6033(e)) 2020

Internal Revenue Service B Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). 561(cX3) Organizations Only

A || Check box if Name of organization ( |_| Check box if name changed and see instructions.) DEmployer identification number

address changed.

B Exemptunder section | Print |Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_**k*x3437
501c)(3 ) T Or  Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. B o number
[Jaos(e) [_J220e) | '** | 6801 38th Avenue North
|:| 408A |:|530(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[ 1529(a) [_I520s St. Petersburg , FL 33710 F L] Check box f

C Book value of all assets atend of year............ | 3,007,390. an amended return.

G Check organization type | 501(c) corporation |:| 501(c) trust |:| 401(a) trust |:| Other trust |:| Applicable reinsurance entity

H Check if filing only to » || Glaim credit from Form 8941 L_| Claim a refund shown on Form 2439

I Check if a 501(c)(3) organization filing a consolidated return with a 501(c)(2) titleholding corporation ... » |:|

J  Enter the number of attached Schedules A (FOrM 990-T) ... it | 1

K During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? | |:| Yes No

If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. P>
L The books are in care of > Lisa Negrini Telephone number P> (727)442-6881

[ Part | | Total Unrelated Business Taxable Income

1 Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses (see
S UG ONS ) 1 0.
2 Reserved 2
B A INES 1 AN 2 3
4  Charitable contributions (see instructions for limitation rules) 4 0.
5  Total unrelated business taxable income before net operating losses. Subtract line 4 fromline3 ... 5
6 Deduction for net operating loss. See instructions 6
7  Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction and section 199A deduction.
Subtractline 6 fromline 5 7
8  Specific deduction (generally $1,000, but see instructions for exceptions) 8 1,000.
9  Trusts. Section 199A deduction. See INStrUCHONS 9
10 Total deductions. Add INes 8 AN O 10 1,000.
11 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 10 from line 7. If line 10 is greater than line 7,
O O 2Ol O i iheeihh e iieieiiii e iieiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii: 11 0.
[Part Il | Tax Computation
1 Organizations taxable as corporations. Multiply Part |, line 11 by 21% (0.21) > 1 0.
2 Trusts taxable at trust rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on
Part I, line 11 from: |:| Tax rate schedule or |:| Schedule D (Form 1041) . . > 2
3 Proxy tax. See iNStrUCHONS > 3
4 Othertax amounts. See INStUCHIONS 4
5  Alternative minimum tax ((rUStS ONlY) 5
6 Taxon noncompliant facility income. See instructions 6
7  Total. Add lines 3 through 6 to line 1 or 2, whichever appli€S ... 7 0.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2020)

023701 02-02-21



Form 990-T (2020) Page 2
[Part Il | Tax and Payments
1a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) 1a
b Other credits (see instructions) 1b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see instructions) 1c
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or8827) . . ... 1d
e Total credits. Add lines 1a through4d 1e
2  Subtract line 1e from Part Il, line7 2 0.
3 Othertaxes. Check iffrom: || Form4255 |_lFormset1 ] Formseez [ Form 8866
Other (attach statement) 3
4  Total tax. Add lines 2 and 3 (see instructions). |:| Check if includes tax previously deferred under
section 1294. Entertax amount here > 4 0.
5 2020 net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A or Form 965-B, Part Il, column (k), line4 5 0.
6a Payments: A 2019 overpayment creditedto2020 6a
b 2020 estimated tax payments. Check if section 643(g) election applies > |:| 6b
¢ Tax deposited with Form8868 6c
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) 6d
e Backup withholding (see instructions) 6e
f  Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (attach Form 8941) 6f
g Other credits, adjustments, and payments: |:| Form 2439
[ Form 4136 [ other Total P> | 6g
7 Total payments. Add lines 6a through BG 7
8 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached > D 8
9 Taxdue. If line 7 is smaller than the total of lines 4, 5, and 8, enter amountowed ... > 9
10  Overpayment. If line 7 is larger than the total of lines 4, 5, and 8, enter amount overpad » | 10
11 Enter the amount of line 10 you want: Credited to 2021 estimated tax P> Refunded p» | 11
[Part IV | Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
1 At any time during the 2020 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority Yes [ No
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "Yes," the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
here P X
2 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a
O IO ATUSE X
If "Yes," see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
3  Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the taxyear > $
4a Did the organization change its method of accounting? (see instructions) X
b If4ais "Yes," has the organization described the change on Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF, or Form 1128? If "No,"
eXPlaIN N Part V.
[Part V | Supplemental Information
Provide the explanation required by Part 1V, line 4b. Also, provide any other additional information. See instructions.
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Slgn correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here } Executive Director May the IRS discuss this return with
the preparer shown below (see
Signature of officer Date Title instructions)? Yes [ No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check || if [PTIN - -
Paid self- employed
Preparer Mary Brown . 08/09/22 P01892845
Use Only |Fim's name p PDR CPAS + Advisors . Firm'sEIN B **_***7537
4023 Tampa Road, Suite 2000
Firm's address p»  Oldsmar, FL 34677 Phoneno. 727-785-4447

023711 02-02-21

Form 990-T (2020)



Entity 1

OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A .
(Form 990-T) Unrelated Business Taxable Income

From an Unrelated Trade or Business 2020

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service > Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). %E?[‘C;%)Poufglrn:;:ﬁzﬁg%]nﬁzr

A Name of the organization B Employer identification number
Learning Empowered, Inc. *k_*k*k*3437

C Unrelated business activity code (see instructions) P> 531120 D Sequence: 1 of 1

E Describe the unrelated trade or business pPREAL ESTATE RENTAL

Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance | 1c
2 Cost of goods sold (Part lll, line8) 2
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 fromlineic 3
4a Capital gain net income (attach Sch D (Form 1041 or Form
1120)) (see instructions) . 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797) (attach Form 4797) (see instructions) | 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts . . 4c
5 Income (loss) from a partnership or an S corporation (attach
statement) 5
6 Rentincome (Part IV) 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (PartV) ... .. 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlled
organization (Part V) 8
9 Investment income of section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17)
organizations (Part VIl) 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Partvity ... 10
11 Advertisingincome (Part IX) 11
12  Other income (see instructions; attach statement) 12
13 Total. Combine lines 3 through 12 ... 13 0.

Part Il | Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions) Deductions must be
directly connected with the unrelated business income

1 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Part X) 1

2 Salaries AN WaGES 2

8 Repairs and MainteNanCe 3

A Bad debts 4

5 Interest (attach statement) (See INStrUCHONS) 5

6 TaXES AN NS 6

7 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) (see instructions) ... . ... 7

8 Less depreciation claimed in Part Ill and elsewhereonreturn 8a 8b

£ B B 1= o1 (=1 4 o] o N 9
10  Contributions to deferred compensation plans 10
11 Employee benefit programs e 11
12 Excess exemptexpenses (Part VIII) 12
13 Excessreadership costs (Part IX) 13
14 Other deductions (Attach statement) 14
15 Total deductions. Add lines 1through 14 15 0.
16  Unrelated business income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 15 from Part I, line 13,

COIUMN G ) 16 0.

17  Deduction for net operating loss (see INStruUCtioNS) 17 0.
18 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 17 from line 16 ... 18
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020

023741 12-23-20



Entity 1

Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020 Page 2
Partlll Cost of Goods Sold Enter method of inventory valuation P>
1 Inventory at beginning Of Year 1
2 Purchases 2
3 Costof labor 3
4  Additional section 263A costs (attach statement) 4
5 Other costs (attach statement) 5
6 Total. Add lines 1 throUugh 5 6
7 Inventory at end Of Year e 7
8 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from line 6. Enter here and in Part |, line2 ... 8
9 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to property produced or acquired for resale) apply to the organization? ............ |:| Yes |:| No
Part IV Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased with Real Property)
1 Description of property (property street address, city, state, ZIP code). Check if a dual-use (see instructions)
A
B[]
cl ]
p[]
A B C D
2 Rent received or accrued
a From personal property (if the percentage of
rent for personal property is more than 10%
but not morethan 50%) .. .
b From real and personal property (if the
percentage of rent for personal property exceeds
50% or if the rent is based on profit or income)
c Total rents received or accrued by property.
Add lines 2a and 2b, columns A throughD
3  Total rents received or accrued. Add line 2c columns A through D. Enter here and on Part |, line 6, column (A) | 0.
Deductions directly connected with the income
4 in lines 2(a) and 2(b) (attach statement)
5  Total deductions. Add line 4 columns A through D. Enter here and on Part |, line6,column B) .......................... » 0.
Part V Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)
1 Description of debt-financed property (street address, city, state, ZIP code). Check if a dual-use (see instructions)
A [ | COMMERCIAL REAL ESTAT 12945 Seminole Blvd, , Largo, FL 33778
B[]
cl ]
p [
A B C D
2 Gross income from or allocable to debt-financed
property 65,934.
3 Deductions directly connected with or allocable
to debt-financed property
a Straight line depreciation (attach statement) Stmt 1 4 ] 053.
b Other deductions (attach statement) Stmt2 90 [ 969.
Total deductions (add lines 3a and 3b,
columns Athrough D) . 95 ’ 022.
4  Amount of average acquisition debt on or allocable
to debt-financed property (attach statement) 0.
5  Average adjusted basis of or allocable to debt-
financed property (attach statement) 0.
6 Dividelinedbyline5 . 00% % % %
7 Gross income reportable. Multiply line 2 by line 6 0.
8 Total gross income (add line 7, columns A through D). Enter here and on Part |, line 7, coumn (A) ... > 0.
9  Allocable deductions. Multiply line 3c by line 6 | 0. |
10 Total allocable deductions. Add line 9, columns A through D. Enter here and on Part |, line 7, column (B) > 0.
11__ Total dividends-received deductions includedinline 10 .. ... ... ...‘"\" ... > 0.

023721 12-23-20 Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020



Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020

Entity 1
Page 3

Part VI Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents from Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organizations
1. Name of controlled 2, Employer 3. Net unrelated 4. Total of specified | 5. Part of column 4 | 6. Deductions directly
organization identification income (loss) payments made [thatis included inthe|  connected with
. . controlling organiza- | . .
number (see instructions) tion’s gross income income in column 5
(1
(2)
3)
(4)
Nonexempt Controlled Organizations
7. Taxable Income 8. Net unrelated 9. Total of specified 10. Part of column 9 11. Deductions directly
income (loss) payments made that is included in the connected with
(see instructions) controlling organization’s income in column 10
gross income
(1
(2
(3)
4)
Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on Part |, Enter here and on Part |,
line 8, column (A) line 8, column (B)
OIS > 0. 0.
Part VIl Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization (see instructions)
1. Description of income 2. Amount of 3. Deductions 4. Set-asides  P- Total deductions
income directly connected | (attach statement) | and set-asides
(attach statement) (add cols 3 and 4)
(1
(2
(3)
(4)
Add amounts in Add amounts in
column 2. Enter column 5. Enter
here and on Part |, here and on Part |,
line 9, column (A) line 9, column (B)
Totals | 0. 0.
Part VIII Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions
1 Description of exploited activity:
2 Gross unrelated business income from trade or business. Enter here and on Part |, line 10, column (A) 2
3 Expenses directly connected with production of unrelated business income. Enter here and on Part |,
e 10, COlUMN (B) 3
4 Net income (loss) from unrelated trade or business. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If a gain, complete
INES S ANIOUGN 7 4
5 Gross income from activity that is not unrelated business income 5
6 Expenses attributable to income entered on line 5 6
7 Excess exempt expenses. Subtract line 5 from line 6, but do not enter more than the amount on line
4. Enter here and on Part I, IN€ 12 ... oo e et e e e e eeans 7

Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020

023731 12-23-20



Entity 1

Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020 Page 4
Part IX Advertising Income
1 Name(s) of periodical(s). Check box if reporting two or more periodicals on a consolidated basis.
A
B[]
cl]
p[ ]
Enter amounts for each periodical listed above in the corresponding column.
A B C D
2 Gross advertisingincome
Add columns A through D. Enter here and on Part I, line 11, column (A) > 0.
a
3 Direct advertising costs by periodical ... ... .. | |
a Add columns A through D. Enter here and on Part |, line 11, column (B) > 0.
4  Advertising gain (loss). Subtract line 3 from line
2. For any column in line 4 showing a gain,
complete lines 5 through 8. For any column in
line 4 showing a loss or zero, do not complete
lines 5 through 7, and enter zeroon line8 .
5 Readership costs
6 Circulation income
7 Excess readership costs. If line 6 is less than
line 5, subtract line 6 from line 5. If line 5 is less
than line 6, enter zero ...
8 Excess readership costs allowed as a
deduction. For each column showing a gain on
line 4, enter the lesser of line4 orline7
Add line 8, columns A through D. Enter the greater of the line 8a, columns total or zero here and on
Part I, iNe 18 o > 0.
Part X Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

3. Percentage

4. Compensation

1. Name 2. Title of time devoted attributable to
to business unrelated business
(1) %
(2) %
(3) %
(4) %
Total. Enter here and on Part I, ine 1 > 0.

Part XI

Supplemental Information (see instructions)

023732 12-23-20

Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020



Learning Empowered, Inc.

**_***3437

Form 990-T (A)

Part V - Depreciation Deduction

Statement 1

Activity
Description Number Amount Total
Depreciation 4,053.
- Subtotal - 1 4,053.
Total of Form 990-T, Schedule A, Part V, Line 3(a) 4,053.
Form 990-T (A) Part V - Other Deductions Statement 2
Activity
Description Number Amount Total
Utilities 22,216.
Insurance 6,927.
Miscellaneous 2,021.
Real estate taxes 8,949.
Mortgage interest 44,184.
Clearning services 6,672.
- Subtotal - 1 90,969.
Total of Form 990-T, Schedule A, Part V, Line 3(b) 90,969.

Statement(s) 1, 2



Oldsmar / Tampa / St. Petersburg
727-785-4447

813-498-1294
CPAs + ADVISORS F: 727-784-5491

www.pdr-cpa.com

August 9, 2022

Lisa Negrini

6801 38th Avenue North

St. Petersburg , FL 33710

Dear Lisa:

We have prepared and enclosed your 2020 Florida return.

FLORIDA FORM F-1120 RETURN:

The Florida Form F-1120 should be mailed as soon as possible
to:

Florida Department of Revenue
5050 W Tennessee Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0135

No payment is required.

The return should be signed and dated by the authorized
individual(s).

A copy of the return is enclosed for your files. We suggest
that you retain this copy indefinitely.

Sincerely,

Mary Brown
Certified Public Accountant



Florida Tentative Income / Franchise Tax Return 1019

and Application for Extension of Time to File Return F-7004

R. 01/17

Rule 12C-1.051

Florida Administrative Code
Effective 01/17

I~ Oh&natdkkeriing o ka 34 E-rdos

When to file -File this application on or before the original due date of A. If applicable, state the reason you need the extension:

the taxpayer's corporate income tax or partnership return. Do notfi
before the end of the tax year. 0 N Oj-_FItE

To file online go to www.floridarevenue.com

F-7004
R. 01/17

Penalties - If you are required to pay tax with this application, failure to B. Type of federal return filed: 990-T
ay will void a{l extensi?)n of timgasr:d subject the tg: a ert(; enalties Contact person for questions: Lisa Negrini
pay y : payerto p Telephone number; 727-754-3973

and interest. There is also a penalty for late-file return when no tax is due. — :
penaty Contact Person email address: Lnegrini@learning-em

Signature - A person authorized by the taxpayer must sign Florida Form

F-7004. They must be an officer or partner of the taxpayer; a person Extension of Time Request Florida Income/Franchise
currently enrolled to practice before the Internal Revenue Service (IRS); 9 Tax Due
or attorney or Certified Public Accountant qualified to practice before the 1. Tentative amount of Florida tax for the taxable year 1. 0.00
IRS under Public Law 89-332. 2. LESS: Estimated tax payments for the taxable year  |2. 0.00
3. Balance due - You must pay 100% of the tax tenta- |3.
The Florida Form F-7004 must be filed - To receive an extension of time to file ) . ) umo .p y. ’ . X
) ) _ _ _ tively determined due with this extension request. 0.00
your Florida return, Florida Form F-7004 must be timely filed, even if you have - -
' ) . ) Transfer the amount on Line 3 to Tentative tax due .
already filed a federal extension request. A federal extension by itself does not
extend the time to file a Florida return.
An extension for Florida tax purposes may be granted, even though no
federal extension was granted. See Rule 12C-1.0222, F.A.C., for information
on the requirements that must be met for your request for an extension of
time to be valid.
Make checks payable and mail to:
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, 5050 W TENNESSEE STREET, TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-0135
st T Florida Department of Revenue - Corporate Income Tax 1019
10-20-20 Florida Tentative Income / Franchise Tax Return F-7004
and Application for Extension of Time to File REEIJNm *x_xk%x3437 R. 01/17
Name Learning Empowered, Inc. Taxable Year End 09/30/21
Address 6801 38th Avenue North FILING STATUS Partnership _ S-corporation
city/staterzIP St . Petersburg , FL 33710 All other federal returns to be filed X
Tentative Tax Due $ 0.00

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have been authorized by the above named taxpayer to make this application, that to the best of my knowledge
and belief the statements herein are true and correct:

Sign Here: —

;
|

OO OO OOOOoO

591623437
3
20210930
0

012

0

0

0

DO NGT FILE

OO0 OoOOCOoOOOoOo

[N e N e)

0 6133 0 20210930 0002005030 b 3Ixxx*xx3437 0000 5



Florida Corporate Income/Franchise Tax Return
FEIN _**-**%*3437

F-1120,R.01/20 1019

Rule 12C-1.051
Florida Administrative Code
Effective 01/21

For calendar year 2020 OCT 1 ang SEP 30, 2021 give 01771
8133020210930000200503793*****343700005
Name Learning Empowered, Inc.
Address 6801 38th Avenue North
City/State/zZIP St . Petersburg , FL 33710
Check here if any changes have been made to name or address
Computation of Florida Net Income Tax
1. Federal taxable income (see instructions) - Attach pages 1-5 of federal return Check here if negative 0.00
2. State income taxes deducted in computing federal taxable income
(attach schedule) Check here if negative
3. Additions to federal taxable income (from Schedule 1) Check here if negative e
4. Totalof Lines1,2and3 .~~~ Check here if negative 0.00
5. Subtractions from federal taxable income (from Schedulell) Check here if negative
6. Adjusted federal income (Line 4 minusLined) . Check here if negative
7. Florida portion of adjusted federal income (see instructions) ... ... Check here if negative . 0.00
8. Nonbusiness income allocated to Florida (from Schedule R) . .. .. . Check here if negative
9. Florida exemption 0.00
10.  Florida netincome (Line 7 plus Line 8 minus Line 9) 0.00
11. Taxdue:4.458% ofLine10 0.00
12.  Credits against the tax (from Schedule )
13. Total corporate income/franchise tax due (Line 11 minus Line 12) 0.00
14. a) Penalty: F-2220 b) Other
¢) Interest; F-2220 d) Other Line 14 Totalp»
15, Total of LiNeS 13 and 14 .. e
16. Payment credits: Estimated tax payments 16a $
Tentative tax payment  16b $
17.  Total amount due: Subtract Line 16 from Line 15. If positive, enter amount due here and on payment coupon.
If the amount is negative (overpayment), enter on Line 18 and/or Line 19
18. Credit: Enter amount of overpayment credited to next year's estimated tax here and on payment coupon
19. Refund: Enter amount of overpayment to be refunded here and on payment coupon .....................................
044081 10-20-20
Payment Coupon for Florida Corporate Income Tax Return et
Do Not Detach YEARENDING 09/30/21 R. 01720
To ensure proper credit to your account, enclose your check with tax return when mailing.
Name Learning Empowered , Inc. If 6/30 year end, return is due 1st day of the 4th month after the close of the
Address 6801 38th Avenue North taxable year, otherwise return is due 1st day of the 5th month after the close
city/staterzIP St . Petersburg , FL 33710 of the taxable year.
591623437 0 0 0
20201001 0 0 0
20210930 0 0 0
00000000 0.000000 0 0
012 0 0 0
202 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 6133 0 20210930 0002005037 9 3xxxxx3437 0000 5



1019
""|||I"|I"II|||||II|I||II"|I|"II| Learning Empowered, Inc. R 0120

Page 2 of 6
FEIN *k_*k*k3437 09/30/21
This return is considered incomplete unless a copy of the federal return is attached.
If your return is not signed, or improperly signed and verified, it will be subject to a penalty. The statute of limitations will not start until your return is properly signed
and verified. Your return must be completed in its entirety.
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct,
and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign here } Title } : :
g Signature of officer (must be an original signature) Date Executilive Director
Preparer Preparer's
paid Preparer's } check if self- PTIN } P01892845
al i
preparers signature Date08 /09 /22| employed [ ]
only
I(:irm'snarrfle } FEIN P> Xk _*xk*x 53]
oryours | ]
seltemployed) 7 4023 Tampa Road, Suite 2000
and address Oldsmar, FL 2P 34677
All Taxpayers Must Answer Questions A through M Below - See Instructions I
A.  State of incorporation: G-2. Part of a federal consolidated return? ~ YES :I NO If yes, provide:
B. Florida Secretary of State document number: FEIN from federal consolidated return:
C. Florida consolidated return? YES I:] NO ILI Name of corporation:
D. l:l Initial return :I Final return (final federal return filed) G-3. The federal common parent has sales, property, or payroll in Florida? YES I_I NOIL,
E.  Principal Business Activity Code (as pertains to Florida) H. Location of corporate books:
6801 38th Ave. N
532000 T ciy, state, z: St . Petersburg, FL 33710

F.  AFlorida extension of time was timely filed? YES I:I NO l. Taxpayer is a member of a Florida partnership or joint venture? YES I:l NO
G-1. Corporation is a member of a controlled group? YES I:l NO If yes, attach list. J.  Enter date of latest IRS audit:

a) List years examined:
K. Contact person concerning this return: Lisa Negr ini
a) Contact person telephone number: 7 2 7 - 7 5 4 - 3 9 7 3
b) Contact person e-mail address: ll’legr ini @ 1 earning —em
L L. Type of federal return filed l:l 1120 |:| 1120S or 9 9 0 —T

Online Information Reporting Requirement R ber:
Visit the Department website to obtain a list of the required emember:
information, due date, penalty rate and application to enter the ¥ Make your check payable to the Florida
information. (See section 220.27, Florida Statutes) Department of Revenue.
Where to Send Payments and Returns ¥ Write your FEIN on your check.
Make check payable to and mail with return to:
Florida Department of Revenue » Sign your check and return.
5050 W Tennessee Street
Tallahassee FL 32399-0135 ' Attach a copy of your federal return.
Ifyou are.requestmg a refund (Line 19), send your return to: » Attach a copy of your Florida Form F-7004
Florida Department of Revenue (extension of time) if applicable.
PO Box 6440
Tallahassee FL 32314-6440

044082 10-20-20



1019
F-1120
R. 01/20
Page 3 of 6
NAME Learning Empowered, Inc. FEIN **—***3437 TAXABLE YEARENDING 09/30/21
Schedule | - Additions and/or Adjustments to Federal Taxable Income
1. Interest excluded from federal taxable income (see instructions) 1.
2. Undistributed net long-term capital gains (see instructions) 2.
3. Net operating loss deduction (attach schedule) 3.
4.  Net capital loss carryover (attach schedule) 4.
5.  Excess charitable contribution carryover (attach schedule) 5.
6. Employee benefit plan contribution carryover (attach schedule) 6.
7. Enterprise zone jobs credit (Florida Form F-11562) 7.
8.  Ad valorem taxes allowable as enterprise zone property tax credit (Florida Form F-11582) 8.
9.  Guaranty association assessment(s) credit 9.
10. Rural and/or urban high crime area job tax credits 10.
11. State housing tax credit 11.
12. Florida Tax Credit Scholarship Program Credits 12.
18. Florida Renewable energy production tax credit 13.
14.  New markets tax credit 14.
15. Entertainment industry tax credit 15.
16. Research and Development tax credit 16.
17. Energy Economic Zone tax credit 17.
18. s. 168(k) IRC special bonus depreciation 18.
19. Other additions (attach schedule) 19.
20. Total Lines 1 through 19. Enter total on Line 20 and on Page 1, Line 3. 20.
Schedule Il - Subtractions from Federal Taxable Income
1. Gross foreign source income less attributable expenses
(a) Enters. 78, IRC income $
(b) plus s. 862, IRC dividends $
(c) plus s. 951A, IRC, income $ 1.
(d) less direct and indirect expenses
and related amounts deducted
under s. 250, IRC $ Total >
2. Gross subpart F income less attributable expenses
(@) Enters. 951, IRC subpart F income $
(b) less direct and indirect expenses  $ Total > 2.
Note: Taxpayers doing business outside Florida enter zero on Lines 3 through 6, and complete Schedule IV.
3.  Florida net operating loss carryover deduction (see instructions) 3.
4 Florida net capital loss carryover deduction (see instructions) 4.
5 Florida excess charitable contribution carryover (see instructions) 5.
6. Florida employee benefit plan contribution carryover (see instructions) 6.
7 Nonbusiness income (from Schedule R, Line 3) 7.
8 Eligible net income of an international banking facility (see instructions) 8.
9, s. 179, IRC expense (see instructions) 9.
10. s. 168(k), IRC special bonus depreciation (see instructions) 10.
11. Other subtractions (attach statement) 11.
12. Total Lines 1 through 11. Enter total on Line 12 and on Page 1, Line 5. 12.

044091 10-20-20



NAME Learning Empowered, Inc.

FEIN **-**%*3437

1019
F-1120

R. 01/20
Page 4 of 6

TAXABLE YEARENDING 09/30/21

Schedule lll - Apportionment of Adjusted Federal Income

IlI-A For use by taxpayers doin

business outside Florida, except those providing insurance or transportation services.

(@) (b)
WITHIN FLORIDA TOTAL EVERYWHERE
(Numerator) (Denominator)

(c)
Col. (a) = Col. (b)
Rounded to Six Decimal

Places

(d)
Weight
If any factor in Column (b) s zero,
see note on Pg 9 of the instructions.

(e)
Weighted Factors
Rounded to Six Decimal
Places

1. Property (Schedule lII-B below)

X 25% or

Payroll

X 25% or

X 50% or

2.
3. Sales (Schedule llI-C below)
4

Apportionment fraction (Sum of Lines 1, 2, and 3, Column [e]). Enter here and on Schedule IV, Line 2.

1.000000

IlI-B For use in computing average value of property

WITHIN FLORIDA

TOTAL EVERYWHERE

(use original cost). a. Beginning of year

b. End of year

c. Beginning of year

d. End of year

1. Inventories of raw material, work in process, finished goods

Buildings and other depreciable assets

2.
3. Land owned
4.

Other tangible and intangible (financial org. only) assets (attach schedule)

Total (Lines 1 through 4)

5.
6. Average value of property

a. Add Line 5, Columns (a) and (b) and divide by 2 (for within Florida) 6a.

b. Add Line 5, Columns (c) and (d) and divide by 2 (for total everywhere)
7. Rented property (8 times net annual rent)

a. Rented property in Florida 7a.

b. Rented property Everywhere
8. Total (Lines 6 and 7). Enter on Line 1, Schedule lll-A, Columns (a) and (b).
a. EnterLines 6 a. plus 7 a. and also enter on Schedule lIl-A, Line 1,

Column (a) for total average property in Florida 8a.

b. Enter Lines 6 b. plus 7 b. and also enter on Schedule lll-A, Line 1,

Column (b) for total average property Everywhere

IlI-C Sales Factor

&)
TOTAL WITHIN FLORIDA
(Numerator)

©)
TOTAL EVERYWHERE
(Denominator)

1. Sales (gross receipts)

N/A

Sales delivered or shipped to Florida purchasers

N/A

2
3. Other gross receipts (rents, royalties, interest, etc. when applicable)
4

TOTAL SALES (Enter on Schedule lll-A, Line 3, Columns [a] and [b])

IlI-D Special Apportionment Fractions (see instructions)

(a) WITHIN FLORIDA

(b) TOTAL EVERYWHERE

(c) FLORIDA Fraction ([a] * [b])

Rounded to Six Decimal Places

1. Insurance companies (attach copy of Schedule T - Annual Report)

2. Transportation services

Schedule IV - Computation of Florida Portion of Adjusted Federal Income

1. Apportionable adjusted federal income from Page 1, Line 6

1.

Florida apportionment fraction (Schedule lll-A, Line 4)

Tentative apportioned adjusted federal income (multiply Line 1 by Line 2)

Net operating loss carryover apportioned to Florida (attach schedule; see instructions)

Net capital loss carryover apportioned to Florida (attach schedule; see instructions)

Excess charitable contribution carryover apportioned to Florida (attach schedule; see instructions)

Employee benefit plan contribution carryover apportioned to Florida (attach schedule; see instructions)

Total carryovers apportioned to Florida (add Lines 4 through 7)

© (o N o | A~ |® N

Adjusted federal income apportioned to Florida (Line 3 less Line 8; see instructions)

© (o N o ||~ |® N

044092 10-20-20



1019
F-1120

R. 01/20
Page 5 of 6
NAME Learning Empowered, Inc. FEIN **—-***3437 7axABLE YEARENDING 09/30/21
Schedule V - Credits Against the Corporate Income/Franchise Tax
1. Florida health maintenance organization credit (attach assessment notice) 1.
2. Capital investment tax credit (attach certification letter) 2.
3.  Enterprise zone jobs credit (from Florida Form F-1156Z attached) 3.
4.  Community contribution tax credit (attach certification letter) 4.
5.  Enterprise zone property tax credit (from Florida Form F-1158Z attached) 5.
6. Rural job tax credit (attach certification letter) 6.
7. Urban high crime area job tax credit (attach certification letter) 7.
8. Hazardous waste facility tax credit 8.
9. Florida alternative minimum tax (AMT) credit 9.
10. Contaminated site rehabilitation tax credit (attach tax credit certificate) 10.
11. State housing tax credit (attach certification letter) 11.
12. Florida Tax Credit: Scholarship Program Credits. (attach certificate) 12.
18. Florida renewable energy production tax credit 18.
14. New markets tax credit 14.
15. Entertainment industry tax credit 15.
16. Research and Development tax credit 16.
17. Energy Economic Zone tax credit 17.
18. Other credits (attach schedule) 18.
19. Total credits against the tax (sum of Lines 1 through 18 not to exceed the amount on Page 1, Line 11).
Enter total credits on Page 1, Line 12 19.
| Schedule R - Nonbusiness Income
Line 1. Nonbusiness income (loss) allocated to Florida
Type Amount
Total allocated to Florida . 1.
(Enter here and on Page 1, Line 8)
Line 2. Nonbusiness income (loss) allocated elsewhere
Type State/country allocated to Amount

Total allocated elsewhere 2.

Line 3. Total nonbusiness income
Grand total. Total of Lines 1 and 2 3.

(Enter here and on Schedule Il, Line 7)

044093 10-20-20
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F-1120

R. 01/20
Page 6 of 6

NAME Learning Empowered, Inc. FEIN **-***3437 TAXABLE YEARENDING 09/30/21

Estimated Tax Worksheet
For Taxable Years Beginning On or After January 1,

1. Florida income expected intaxable year . 1. °$
2. Florida exemption $50,000 (Members of a controlled group, see instructions on Page 14 of

Florida Form F-1120N) 2. %
3. Estimated Florida netincome (Line 1 less Line 2) 3. ¢
4. Total Estimated Florida tax (4.458% of Line 3) . . ... $

Less: Credits againstthe tax . $ 4. %

5. Computation of installments:

Payment due dates and If 6/30 year end, last day of 4th month,

payment amounts: otherwise last day of 5th month - Enter 0.25 of Line4 5a.
Last day of 6th month - Enter 0.25 of Line4 5b.
Last day of 9th month - Enter 0.25 of Line4 5c.
Last day of fiscal year - Enter 0.25 of Line 4 ... ... ... ... 5d.

NOTE: If your estimated tax should change during the year, you may use the amended computation
below to determine the amended amounts to be entered on the declaration (Florida Form F-1120ES).

1. Amended estimatedtax 1. ¢
2. Less:

(a) Amount of overpayment from last year elected for credit

to estimated tax and appliedtodate . 2a.- $

(b) Payments made on estimated tax declaration (Florida Form F-1120ES) 2b.- $

(€) Total of LiNes 2(8) @and 2(0) 2c. $
3. Unpaid balance (Line 1 16SS LiNe 2(C)) ... 3. 3
4. Amount to be paid (Line 3 divided by number of remaining installments) 4. $

References

The following documents were mentioned in this form and are incorporated by reference in the rules indicated below.
The forms are available online at floridarevenue.com/forms.

Form F-2220 Underpayment of Estimated Tax on Florida Rule 12C-1.051, F.A.C.
Corporate Income/Franchise Tax

Form F-7004 Florida Tentative Income/Franchise Tax Return Rule 12C-1.051, F.A.C.
and Application for Extension of Time to File
Return

Form F-1156Z Florida Enterprise Zone Jobs Credit Certificate of Rule 12C-1.051, F.A.C.

Eligibility for Corporate Income Tax

Form F-1158Z Enterprise Zone Property Tax Credit Rule 12C-1.051, F.A.C.
Form F-1120N Instructions for Corporate Income/Franchise Tax Return Rule 12C-1.051, F.A.C.
Form F-1120ES Declaration/Installment of Florida Estimated Rule 12C-1.051, F.A.C.

Income/Franchise Tax

044094 10-20-20
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FEIN *k_*kkxk3437
DATA Page 1 of 2
591623437 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0
2 0 0 0
2 0 0 0
2 0 0 0
00000000 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 100

044083 10-20-20



1019
R. 01/20

FEIN *k_*kkxk3437
DATA Page 2 of 2
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0 0 0 0
0 0.000000 0 0
0 0.000000 0 0
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0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Learning Empowered, Inc.
Largo, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Learning Empowered, Inc. (the Organization)
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of September 30, 2021
and 2020, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended and the
statement of functional expenses for the year ended September 30, 2021, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and that standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

CONTINUED



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT - CONTINUED

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Learning Empowered, Inc. as of September 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Organization’s 2020 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated March 31, 2021. In
our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2020 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from
which it has been derived.

Other Matters
Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
Schedules of Grants and Contracts is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements
or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 28, 2022,
on our consideration of Learning Empowered, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of Learning Empowered, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Learning Empowered, Inc.’s control over financial reporting and compliance.

PDR CPAs +Advisors

Oldsmar, Florida
March 28, 2022



LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable
Prepaid assets

Total current assets
Investments

Property and equipment, net

Other Assets
Deposits

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Capital lease obligation, current portion
Notes payable, current portion

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Security deposit
Capital lease obligation, net of current portion
Notes payable, net of current portion

Total long-term liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net assets
Without donor restrictions
Undesignated
Board designated
Total net assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2021 2020
$ 471624 $ 483,610
346,548 244,484
18,090 21,401
836,262 749,495
144,162 118,620
2,014,727 2,086,966
12,239 12,239
$ 3,007,390 $ 2,967,320
$ 312337 $ 321417
66,111 556
40,762 38,292
41,174 24,966
460,384 385,231
3,490 2,866
640,682 681,443
1,527,726 1,567,022
2,171,898 2,251,331
2,632,282 2,636,562
230,946 212,138
144,162 118,620
375,108 330,758
$ 3,007,390 $ 2,967,320

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
Operating Support and Revenue
JWB funding $ 2,561,898 $ 3,092,710
Other governmental funding 799,916 497,397
Contributions 228,945 218,810
Other grants 201,194 89,747
Church and other organizations 28,747 38,805
Special fundraising events, net of direct costs of
of $928 and $595 15,005 6,077
Program fees 75,027 3,754
In-kind revenue 11,790 14,476
Total operating support and revenue 3,922,522 3,961,776
Expenses
Program services 3,272,966 3,161,575
Supporting services
Administrative 593,703 797,549
Fundraising 104,230 102,493
Total operating expenses 3,970,899 4,061,617
Changes in Net Assets Before Other Changes (48,377) (99,841)
Other Changes
Loss on disposal of property and equipment - (9,046)
Rental income 65,934 80,693
Other income - 11,318
Investment return 26,793 2,238
Total other changes 92,727 85,203
Change in Net Assets 44,350 (14,638)
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 330,758 345,396
Net Assets, End of Year $ 375,108 $ 330,758

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2020)

Personnel Cost

Salaries and Wages

Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits
Total Personnel Costs

Operating Expenses
Professional Fees and Translators
Transportation and Travel
Telephone
Software Support and Internet
Postage
Rental and Utilities
Insurance
Repairs and Maintenance
Printing
In-House Copying
Adverting and Promotion
Office Supplies
Licenses, Dues and Subscriptions
Educational Meetings and Materials
Supplies, Participant/Family Support and Outreach
Supplies, Participant/Family Support and Outreach - In-Kind
Administrative Goods and Professional Senvices - In-Kind
Small Equipment
Interest and Late Fees
Facility Expenses and Real Estate Taxes
Miscellaneous
Total Expenses Before Depreciation

Depreciation

Total Expenses

Program Services

Supporting Services

Total Total
Community Early Integrated Program Management Supporting Total
Learning Learning Learning Services and General Fundraising Services 2021 2020

$ 23,162 $ 1,798,004 $ 98,738 $ 1,919,904 $ 156,696 § 67,818 § 224514 $ 2,144,418 $ 2,274,905
7,203 568,646 14,042 589,891 29,229 14,375 43,604 633,495 643,214
30,365 2,366,650 112,780 2,509,795 185,925 82,193 268,118 2,777,913 2,918,119
1,960 79,693 61,824 143,477 48,032 14,080 62,112 205,589 132,262
- 3,190 22 3,212 236 350 586 3,798 7,413
1,622 14,414 3,774 19,810 7,799 - 7,799 27,609 12,220
- 10,280 - 10,280 8,138 1,766 9,904 20,184 32,109
- 5 - 5 723 861 1,584 1,589 1,176
- 191,580 1,626 193,206 35,889 - 35,889 229,095 233,354
- 11,644 1,003 12,647 36,546 - 36,546 49,193 59,663
- 48,664 475 49,139 18,509 - 18,509 67,648 53,445
- - - - 1,966 2,616 4,582 4,582 1,691
- 2,041 1,322 3,363 975 - 975 4,338 5,756
- - - - 32,373 1,683 34,056 34,056 55,531
80 2,358 - 2,438 1,475 50 1,525 3,963 4,111
5,625 4,006 338 9,969 1,641 20 1,661 11,630 11,742
150 3,503 559 4,212 2,438 131 2,569 6,781 26,653
13,903 195,224 1,477 210,604 - 200 200 210,804 211,221
- - - - - - - - 2,976
- 3,228 8,562 11,790 - - - 11,790 11,500
- 11,778 1,330 13,108 1,505 - 1,505 14,613 15,153
- 26,873 - 26,873 47,905 - 47,905 74,778 79,941
- - - - 9,641 - 9,641 9,641 8,087
- 26,917 - 26,917 85,110 - 85,110 112,027 90,718
53,705 3,002,048 195,092 3,250,845 526,826 103,950 630,776 3,881,621 3,974,841
- 22,121 - 22,121 66,877 280 67,157 89,278 86,776
$ 53,705 $ 3,024,169 $ 195,092 $ 3272966 $ 593,703 $§ 104,230 $ 697,933 $§ 3,970,899 $ 4,061,617

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Net realized and unrealized (gains) losses on investments
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Security deposit

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Purchases of property and equipment

Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment

Purchases of investments

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Proceeds from note payable

Payments on notes payable

Payments on capital lease obligation

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Supplemental Disclosures
Cash Paid During the Year for Interest

2021 2020

$ 44,350 (14,638)
89,278 86,776

- 9,046

(23,431) 1,627
(102,064) (63,665)
3,311 (18,472)

(9,080) 14,227

65,555 556

624 (1,328)

68,543 14,129
(17,039) (75,986)

- 1,420
(2,111) (2,783)
(19,150) (77,349)

- 554,800
(23,088) (31,010)
(38,291) (36,015)
(61,379) 487,775
(11,986) 424 555
483,610 59,055

$ 471,624 483,610
$ 74,483 77,077

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE A - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

Learning Empowered, Inc. (formerly, United Methodist Cooperative Ministries/Suncoast, Inc.) (the
Organization) is a charitable organization that that provides social services in multiple counties of
central and west Florida. The Organization's mission is to alleviate the symptoms and address the
causes of poverty through innovative educational programs.

As part of the mission defined above, Learning Empowered administers programs as follows:

Early Learning focuses on many demographics, including refugee, immigrant, and trauma-centered
students. This includes four Academies for Early Learning that have a holistic approach to early
childhood education offering support systems and wrap-around services to the entire family.
Additionally, the Children of the World Preschool is designed specifically to enable the children of
recent immigrants and refugees to learn the English language, develop social skills and learn
American culture through the use of creative curriculum.

Community Learning provides educational programs designed to prepare people to successfully rent
and avoid evictions.

Integrated Learning provides English literacy services to individuals and families who are new to
American culture and/or possess minimal English or literacy skills, as well as citizenship instruction for
legal permanent residents wishing to naturalize.

The primary sources of funding for these programs are provided by the local church community, the
Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas County (JWB), Early Learning Coalition of Pinellas County (ELC),
federal, state and local funding, as well as community donations and corporate support.

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (US GAAP), which require the Organization to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to the following net asset classifications:

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of
the Organization. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the Organization’s
management and the board of directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors,
and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be
met by actions of the Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are
perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in
perpetuity. There were no net assets with donor restrictions as of September 30, 2021 and
2020.



LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Basis of Presentation - Continued

Revenue is reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions unless use of the related
assets is limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in net assets
without donor restrictions.

Measure of Operations

The statements of activities report all changes in net assets, including changes in net assets from
operating and nonoperating activities. Operating activities consist of those items attributable to the
Organization's ongoing services. Nonoperating activities, if any, are limited to other activities
considered to be of a more unusual or nonrecurring nature.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates also
affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates include the determination of the useful
lives of the property and equipment and allocation of functional expenses.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on deposit with financial institutions and periodically
money market fund accounts. The Organization considers all highly liquid assets with an initial
maturity of three months or less as cash.

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash held in financial institutions in excess of federally insured limits. From time to time
throughout the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization’s cash balance may
have exceeded the federally insured limit; however, the Organization has not experienced and does
not expect to incur any losses in such accounts.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable represents amounts owed from various agencies. The Organization considers
grants receivable at September 30, 2021 and 2020, to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance
for doubtful accounts has been established. The Organization does not charge interest on outstanding
grants receivable.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or, for donations, at fair value as of the date received.
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
related assets. Useful lives for buildings, equipment, fixtures, office equipment and software range
from 3 - 40 years, or in the case of capitalized leased assets or leasehold improvements, the
lesser of the useful life of the asset or the lease term.

10



LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Property and Equipment - Continued

Expenditures with a cost in excess of $1,000 and with an estimated useful life in excess of one
year are capitalized. When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related
depreciation is removed from the accounts, and any remaining gain or loss is included in the
statements of activities. Costs of maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the useful
lives of the respective assets are expensed.

Investments

Investments in debt and equity securities and mutual funds are stated at fair market value in the
statements of financial position. Investment income or loss (including gains or losses on investments,
interest, and dividends) is included in the statements of activities as increases or decreases in net
assets without donor restrictions unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law. Investment
fees are included in administrative expenses in the statements of activities.

Income Taxes

The Organization is a mission agency of a religious organization that is exempt from income taxes
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The Organization accounts for the effect of any uncertain tax positions based on a “more likely
than not” threshold to the recognition of the tax positions being sustained based on the technical
merits of the position under scrutiny by the applicable taxing authority. If a tax position or positions
are deemed to result in uncertainties of those positions, the unrecognized tax benefit is estimated
based on a “cumulative probability assessment” that aggregates the estimated tax liability for all
uncertain tax positions. The Organization has identified its tax status as a tax-exempt entity as its
only significant tax position; however, the Organization has determined that such tax position does
not result in an uncertainty requiring recognition. The Organization is not currently under
examination by any taxing jurisdiction. The Organization’s federal returns are generally open for
examination for three years following the date filed.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs, fundraising and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities. The statement of functional
expenses present natural classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Salaries and related
expense are allocated based on estimated time and effort of personnel. Depreciation is allocated
based on estimated use of assets. Rental and utilities expenses are allocated based on
headcount. All other expenses are directly allocated to the programs and supporting services they
benefit.
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants on a measurement date. There is a fair value
hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. There are three levels of inputs that may be used to
measure fair value:

Level 1:  Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2:  Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated
by market data.

Level 3:  Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data

The inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such
cases, the financial instrument's level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of
input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

R R iti

Contributions received are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or net assets with
donor restrictions depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions are
recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Organization that is, in substance,
unconditional. Unconditional promises to give are reported at present value at the date the promise
is received to the extent estimated to be collected by the Organization. Other conditional promises
to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.
Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restrictions expire during the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized.
All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with
donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

Certain grants received by the Organization are considered conditional contributions since the
grant agreements require the Organization to perform services, incur expenses or meet contract
objectives in order to earn the grant funding. Payments received in advance of the conditions being
met are recorded as deferred until earned. Revenue is earned and recognized in the financial
statements when eligible expenses are incurred, services performed or grant objectives met.

Program fees represent tuition fees charged; program fees are recognized at the point in time that
the services are provided.

Comparative Financial Information

The accompanying financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative total
amounts. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity
with US GAAP. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Organization’s
financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2021, from which the summarized information
was derived.
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE C - AVAILABILITY AND LIQUIDITY

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions
limiting their use, within one year of the statements of financial position date, consist of the
following as of September 30:

2021 2020
Financial Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 471624  $ 483,610
Grants receivable 346,548 244,484
Total financial assets $ 818,172 $ 728,094

The Organization has a goal to maintain financial assets, which consist of cash and cash
equivalents, on hand to meet 30 days of normal operating expenses, which are, on average,
approximately $345,000. Additionally, the Organization has a board-designated endowment of
$144,162 which could be made available if necessary with board approval (NOTE M).

NOTE D - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the following at September 30:

2021 2020
Land $ 587,352 $ 587,352
Building and improvements 1,585,464 1,573,640
Equipment 140,898 135,686
Furniture and office equipment 33,114 33,114
Software 2,643 2,643

2,349,471 2,332,435
Less accumulated depreciation (334,744) (245,469)

$ 2,014,727 $ 2,086,966

NOTE E - INVESTMENTS

The Organization has an investment in a fund maintained by The Florida United Methodist
Foundation, Inc. This fund is comprised of a blend of: cash, bonds, common stock, and other
investments and is subject to market fluctuations.

The Organization's investments consist of the following at September 30, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020
Cost Fair Market Value Cost Fair Market Value
Balanced Growth Fund $ 147,515 $ 144,162 $ 112,280 $ 118,620

$ 147515  $ 144,162 $ 112,280 $ 118,620
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE E - INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED

The following summarizes investment income reflected in the statements of activities:

2021 2020
Interest and dividends $ 3,362 $ 3,865
Net realized and unrealized gains 23,431 (1,627)
Total investment return $ 26,793 % 2,238

Interest and dividends includes interest earned on cash and cash equivalents.

NOTE F - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following is a description of valuation methodologies used for investments measured at fair
value.

Balanced Growth Fund - Valued at the net asset value of shares held by the Organization at year-
end based on fair value information provided by the Foundation. The significant underlying assets
consist of mutual funds, equities and bonds.

The fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at September 30, 2021 are as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs Total Fair
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value
Balanced Growth Fund $ - 3 144,162 $ -3 144,162
$ - $ 144,162 $ - $ 144,162

The fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at September 30, 2020 are as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs Total Fair
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value
Balanced Growth Fund $ - $ 118,620 $ - $ 118,620
$ - $ 118,620 $ - $ 118,620

As of September 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization had no unfunded commitments. Also, there
is no time limit to liquidate investments, but there is usually a 45-day notice period required for

liquidation.
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE G - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION

The Organization leases equipment under a capital lease expiring in 2023 and a building with
associated land under a capital lease expiring in 2038. The equipment, building, land, and the
related liability under the capital leases are recorded at the present value of the future payments
due under the leases.

The following schedule summarizes leased assets included in property and equipment in the
accompanying statements of financial position as of September 30:

Classification 2021 2020

Land $ 107,103 § 107,103

Building 635,495 635,495

Equipment 46,567 46,567
789,165 789,165

Less accumulated depreciation (90,429) (52,715)

$ 698,736 $ 736,450

The following schedule summarizes future minimum lease payments under the capital leases
together with the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of September 30, 2021:

Years Ending September 30, Capital Lease
2022 $ 68,592

2023 64,944

2024 54,000

2025 54,000

2026 54,000

Thereafter 634,500

Total minimum lease payments 930,036
Less amount representing interest (248,592)
Present value of capital lease payments 681,444

Less current installments under capital
lease obligations (40,762)

Capital lease obligations, less current
installments $ 640,682
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE H - NOTES PAYABLE
Mortgage Payable

The Organization has a promissory note of $1,120,000 with The Florida United Methodist
Foundation, Inc. for the purchase and renovation of a building and associated land in Largo,
Florida. The note provides for monthly payments of $6,542, including interest. The promissory note
has a variable interest rate set by the lender. The interest rate for the years ending September 30,
2021 and 2020 was 4.00% and 4.25%, respectively. The note matures on March 1, 2038, with a
single balloon payment of the unpaid principal and interest due on that date. This note is
collateralized by the property. Principal payments for this note started on October 1, 2017. The
following schedule summarizes future principal payments due as follows:

Years Ending

September 30, Amount
2022 $ 41,174
2023 42,746
2024 44,377
2025 46,070
2026 47,828

Thereafter 791,905
$ 1,014,100

The Organization has executed a contract to sell certain property for $1,850,000 and pay off the
related mortgage payable. The closing on the property is scheduled to occur on or before May 27,
2022.

Paycheck Protection Program Note Payable

In April 2020, the Organization received a loan under the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) in
the amount of $554,800. The PPP, established as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and
Economic Security Act (CARES Act), provides loans to qualifying entities. The loan and accrued
interest are forgivable as long as the loan proceeds are used for qualifying expenses as described
in the CARES Act. The loan accrues interest at 1%, with loan payments deferred until certain
events occur in accordance with the PPP program regulations. The Organization anticipates
forgiveness on the entire balance of this loan. The entire loan amount is included as a long-term
liability in the accompanying statements of financial position at September 30, 2021. Subsequent
to year end, the Organization was approved for loan forgiveness of $554,029 of the PPP loan
balance and the $5,771 remaining was converted into a 1% loan.

NOTE | - RETIREMENT PLAN
The Organization provides a pension plan for certain employees who work a minimum of 30 hours per
week. The retirement plan is a defined contribution plan with the Pension and Health Benefits Board

of the United Methodist Church. Retirement plan expense amounted to approximately $48,000 and
$41,000 for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE J - IN-KIND REVENUE AND EXPENSE

The Organization receives contributions in connection with programs free or at a cost substantially
less than fair value. The difference between the actual charge and the estimated fair market value is
reflected as in-kind revenue and expense in the accompanying financial statements.

In-kind revenue and in-kind expense for the years ended September 30:

2021 2020
Food items $ 2,400 $ 2,976
Other items 9,390 11,500
Total $ 11,790 $ 14,476

NOTE K - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Organization routinely enters into grant agreements and contracts with governmental agencies
that provide for reimbursement of the eligible costs of providing certain program services. The grants
and contracts are subject to audit or review and retroactive adjustment based on a final determination
by the grantor of eligible reimbursable expenditures. The effect of such adjustments, if any, on the
Organization's financial statements cannot be determined at this time and no provision has been
made for any such adjustment in the accompanying financial statements.

The Organization is subject to various claims, legal proceedings, and investigations covering a wide
range of matters that arise in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management all such
matters are adequately covered by insurance and, if not so covered, are without merit or are of such
kind, or involve such amounts as would not have a significant effect if disposed of unfavorably.

COVID-19

In March 2020, the WHO classified the COVID-19 outbreak as a pandemic, based on the rapid
increase in exposure globally. The full impact of the COVID-19 outbreak continues to evolve as of
the date of this report. As such, it is uncertain as to the full magnitude that the pandemic will have
on the Organization’s financial condition, liquidity, and future results of operations. Management is
actively monitoring the situation on its financial condition, liquidity, operations, suppliers, industry,
and workforce. Given the daily evolution of the COVID-19 outbreak and the global responses to
curb its spread, the Organization is not able to estimate the effects of the COVID-19 outbreak on
its results of operations, financial condition, or liquidity for the year ended September 30, 2022.
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE L - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Organization received contributions of approximately $190,600 and $178,000 from an individual
who has been a previous board member and previous member of the executive team for the years
ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

NOTE M - ENDOWMENT FUND

The Organization's endowment consists of funds established by the board of directors through
donations and growth of those funds over the years. The board designated endowment fund was
established to provide income to supplement programs and ministries of the Organization. The
endowment fund should be used exclusively for religious purposes.

Until September 30, 2013, the earnings from this fund were appropriated for expenditures, but after
starting fiscal year 2014, the board voted to reinvest investment earnings (i.e., interest and dividends)
in the endowment fund until the fund was well established.

The Organization's board designated net assets are comprised of the investments held in the United
Methodist Cooperative Ministries/Suncoast, Inc. Endowment Fund (the Fund). Endowment funds from
inception to date consist of the following as of September 30:

2021 2020
Without Donor Without Donor
Restrictions Restrictions
Board-designated endowment funds $ 144,162  $ 118,620

$ 144,162  $ 118,620

Changes in board designated net assets for the years ended September 30:

2021 2020
Without Donor Without Donor
Restrictions Restrictions

Changes in Endowment Net Assets

Endowment net assets, beginning of year  $ 118,620 $ 117,464
Additions - -

Investments return:

Investment income 2,111 2,783
Net appreciation (depreciation)
(realized and unrealized) 23,431 (1,627)
Total investment return 25,542 1,156
Total funds $ 144,162 $ 118,620
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE M - ENDOWMENT FUND - CONTINUED
Interpr ion of Uniform Pr nt Man ment of Institutional Fun

Effective July 1, 2012, the state of Florida adopted the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA). The Organization enacted the enhanced disclosure required by
Accounting Standard Codification Endowments of Not-for-Profit Organizations: Net Assets
Classification of Funds Subject to an Enacted Version of the UPMIFA, and Enhanced Disclosure
for All Endowment Funds.

As a result of this interpretation, the Organization classifies the Fund as without donor restrictions -
board designated until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Organization in a
manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by the board.

The Organization considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or
accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

The duration and preservation of the fund

The purposes of the organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund
General economic conditions

The possible effect of inflation and deflation

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
Other resources of the Organization

The investment policies of the Organization

Noaokrwbh=

Return jectiv nd Risk Parameter

The Organization has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment fund
while also attempting to maintain the purchasing power of these endowment assets. Endowment
funds include board-designated funds.

The Organization has entered into a Money Management Agreement with The Florida United
Methodist Foundation, Inc. (the Trustee), which allows the Trustee to invest all endowment funds
received. The Endowment Fund Committee, along with the Trustee, determines the appropriate
investment strategy of the endowment funds, which may include investments in bonds, notes, or
other securities.
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE M - ENDOWMENT FUND - CONTINUED
r ies Empl for Achievin jectiv

The purpose of the Fund is to provide members and friends the opportunity to make charitable gifts
to the Organization that will become a permanent endowment for financial support and living
memorial. The fund is intended to supplement programs and ministries of the Organization. Donor
gifts may be designated to the following purposes: a) undesignated: general endowment (for
annual operating budget of the Organization as approved by the board of directors); b) designated:
capital improvements, mission projects/services of the Organization, refugee ministries, literacy
services, Children of the World Preschool and Southeast Asian Christian Ministries, general
undesignated, and any other fund that should be designated from time to time by the Endowment
Fund Committee and approved by the board of directors.

Spending Poli

Earnings on the Fund shall be distributed as the board designates. Earnings consist of interest,
dividends, and realized and unrealized gains, less realized and unrealized losses and external
investment expenses.

NOTE N - CONCENTRATION OF RISK

The Organization is supported primarily through grants from federal, state, and local governments and
contributions from corporations and individuals. During the years ended September 30, 2021 and
2020, a significant portion of grant funding was provided by the Juvenile Welfare Board, which
represented 64% and 76% of total support, respectively.

NOTE O - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated all subsequent events through March 28, 2022, the date the financial

statements were available to be issued. The Organization is not aware of any subsequent events,
except disclosed in NOTE H, which would require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.
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LEARNING EMPOWERED, INC.

SCHEDULES OF GRANTS AND CONTRACTS
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND 2020

Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas County

Early Learning Coalition
Federal Child Care Food Program

United States Citizenship Immigration Services

Various Other Grants

2021 2020
$ 2,561,898 3,092,710
488,282 253,554
148,806 124,131
124,934 112,566
239,088 96,893
$ 3,563,008 3,679,854

See independent auditor’s report
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Learning Empowered, Inc.
Largo, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of
Learning Empowered, Inc. (the Organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of
September 30, 2021, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated March 28, 2022.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Organization’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

CONTINUED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS -
CONTINUED

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

PDP CPAs +Advisors

Oldsmar, Florida
March 28, 2022
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Learning
Empowered.

Empowering families and building resiliency through educational programs
and services across the lifespan.

In May 2022, Learning Empowered Inc., purchased a large piece of property on the 6800 block
of 38th Avenue North in St. Petersburg, the new Learning Empowered Campus. This was made
possible by selling our previous administrative buildings in Largo. Learning Empowered
Administration is now on site at the new Learning Empowered Campus alongside our Early
Learning and Citizenship programming. The property at 6801 38th Ave. N. had previously
functioned as St. Mark’s United Methodist Church with an active congregation until 2016.
Through a lease agreement, Learning Empowered opened the Center for Early Learning at St.
Mark’s in 2013 under Learning Empowered’s previous name, United Methodist Cooperative
Ministry Suncoast (UMCM Suncoast). Learning Empowered decided to purchase the St. Mark’s
property after the first 2 years of COVID as an opportunity to expand services to the community
during a time of tremendous community need. Our intention from the beginning was to
maximize our resources by expanding our already existing services for families and bring
additional needed services to the St. Petersburg community that we serve.

The Learning Empowered Campus currently holds 4 buildings and a parking lot with an
additional adjacent parking lot located on the 6700 block of 38th Avenue North. The primary
building currently utilized is a 2 floor Education Building housing one of Learning Empowered’s
Centers for Early Learning, the administrative offices, our Citizenship and Immigration programs
and our Infant Mental Health Program. The LE Center for Early Learning at St. Mark’s currently
provides early care and education to children 2 months to 5 years old. In addition to infant care
through VPK, St. Mark’s houses 2 Head Start Classrooms in partnership with Lutheran Services
Florida Head Start. The Education Building has been undergoing some renovations and
addressing some deferred maintenance issues since our purchase in May this year. There is still
work to be done on this building and we continue to make property improvements slowly, as
costs allow, during times that the early learning center is closed.

The premier building on the new Learning Empowered Campus is the old sanctuary building.
Built in 1967, the sanctuary building was a house of worship until 2016. With its majestic
cathedral ceiling with cedar beams, the sanctuary is a piece of art that was built to stand the
test of time. The stone and cement block foundation is as sturdy today as it was 50 years ago.
Its beauty is timeless and should be restored to serve the community that it was built to hold.
Not only is this landmark worth preserving, the architects and contractors that have recently
viewed this building have all stated not only the importance of keeping it but the practicality of



preserving the solid building structure and the tremendous cost savings associated with a repair
and remodel versus a tear down and rebuild.

The services and supports available at the current Learning Empowered Campus include; early
learning for children ages 2 months to 5 years, Citizenship, Immigration and English for
Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) services for families integrating into Pinellas County from
other countries and learning to develop knowledge and skills to fully integrate into life in our
community. In addition to these primary services, the Learning Empowered Campus currently
holds the family service programs of; Ready To Rent, preparing families in housing transition for
preparation for successful long term housing rentals; Empowering Babies and Families,
supporting parents in the social-emotional and behavioral health of their young children; and,
family wrap around services that provide referrals, linkages and supports to families struggling
to emerge out of poverty and triumph over the social stressors brought on by COVID.

The vision for the Learning Empowered Campus is to create a bustling campus of human
services specifically for families in the St. Petersburg community that surrounds the campus.
These services will include our currently offered services and an expansion and enhancement of
the services the community has asked for and has the need for after 2 long years of COVID. The
expansion of quality infant and toddler care is a grave need in our community and has been out
at the top of the list by families in our community. We are therefore making efforts to enhance
our infant/toddler programming and expanding our capacity in this area.

Through community surveying and focus groups, the families in the surrounding area have
asked for specialty programming in STEAM and the creative arts for elementary aged children.
Research shows us that the creative arts enhance communities in a variety of ways, enhancing
the development of youth and family culture. The creative arts allow families in stressed
communities to build strong community connections, work through trauma and toxic stress
present in communities negatively impacted by COVID and other community level stressors,
and provides opportunities to create strong developmental and learning opportunities to
promote the healthy educational, social-emotional and developmental health of children.

Learning Empowered plans an expansion of the age groups that we currently serve to include
kindergarten through 5t grade. We are developing afterschool and summer camp curriculum
that will focus on immersion into STEAM and the creative arts to enhance opportunities for
higher level thinking, problem solving, creative expression and social-emotional development.
We are creating space to offer additional service components to both our preschool aged
children and elementary aged children that will center around cognitively stimulating
experiences in STEM, literacy, and the introduction of the arts including music, fine arts, dance,
drama, and yoga and mindfulness. These creative opportunities will be offered across
generations with family level programming available to the community. These services include:
an arts centered preschool; a STEM and arts focused after-school program and summer camp
program; a parent education center; parent and family centered creative arts opportunities;
family literacy programming, and family wrap around services that endeavor to support families



in meeting their needs with community referrals and linkages to social service programming
with our community partners. Our goal is to make a difference in the educational opportunities
of children and families across the lifespan.



